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41, Mistry Bldg., 635, J.S.S. Road, Above Punjab & Sind Bank, Near Metro Cinema, Mumbar - 400 002
Tel. : 2206 1958 / 2206 1017 o Fax : 2205 7373 . E-mail : admin@kasturytalati.com

To

The Board of Directors,
Phiroze Sethna Private Limited

Report on the audit of Standalone Financial Results

1. Opinion

We have audited the annual
PRIVATE LIMITED ("the GomPanY"

2022, attached herewith,
requirement of Regulation
Obligations and Disclosure

being

financial results;

Its of PHIROZE SETHNA
and year ended 31tt March,
Company Pursuant to thethe

33 of and Exchange Board of lndia (Listing

ulations, 201 5 ('Listing Regulations')Req

ln our opinion and to
given to us these ann

information and according to the explanations

(i) are presented with the r:equirements of Regulation 33 of the Listing

Regulatio ; and

(ii) give a view in conformitY with the recog nition and measurement

pfl in the applicable accountin g standard s and other accounting

ly accepted in lndia of the net loss and other comPrehensive

other financial information for the quarter and year ended 31 March

for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)

specified under...tion 143(10) ofthe Companies Act,2013' Ourresponsibilities
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M/s. KASTURY & TALATI COUNTINUATION SHEET

under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the lnstitute of Chartered
Aecountants of lndia together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies ,2013
and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical respo
accordance with these requirements and the Gode of Ethics. We the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to p
our opinion

3. Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Fina al

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible stated in Section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with preparation of these
financial statements to g ive a true and fair view ncial position, financial
performance, changes in equity and cash pany in accordance with
the accounting principles generally including the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This res
accounting records in accordance

ncludes maintenance of adequate
sions of the Act for safeguarding the

assets of the Company and g and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and appropriate accounting policies; making
udgments and esti reasonable and prudent; and design,
mplementation and internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for he accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant and presentation of the financial statements that
give a true and fa are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error

ln preparing statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Com continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters

g concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
ther intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has

alternative but to do so,

oard of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial
ng process

uRy
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M/s. KASTURY & TALATI

4. Auditor's
Results.

COUNTINUATION SHEET

Responsibility for the audit of the Standalone Financial

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee t

able
audit

nd appropriate to provide
al misstatement resulting
r, as fraud may involve

\JR

conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material mi en it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are cons I if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be ce the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financi

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise gment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

ldentify and assess the risks of material m financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and pe ures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence
a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
from fraud is higher than for one
collusion, forgery, intentional om presentations, or the override of
internal control.

Obtain an understanding relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that in the circumstances. Under section
143(3Xi) of the 13, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether y has adequate internal financial controls system
in place and ness of such controls.

Evaluate priateness of accounting policies used and the
nting estimates and related disclosures made by

on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern
nting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a

uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
cant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. lf we

that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if

such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report,
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

CHARIf
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M/s. KASTURY & TALATI COUNTINUATION SHEET

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and sign ificant aud
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identi our
audit,

annual standalone financial results are
in respect of the full financial year
end of the third quarter of the relevant
of the third quarter had only bee

Place: M
Date :

ished year to date figures up to the
year. Also, the figures up to the end

d not subjected to audit.

For M/s. Kastury & Talati
Chartered Accountants

have
and to

year as reported in these
res between audited figures

Firm . No.: 104908W

Dhiren P. Talati: Partner
Membership No.: F 141867

We also provide those charged with governance with a
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
communicate with them all relationships and other matte
thought to bear on Our independence, and where appl rel afeguards

5. Other Matters

Attention is drawn to the fact that the figures r ended 31st March,2022
and the corresponding quarter ended i

UR
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IN DEPEN DENT AU DITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of

Phiroze Sethna Private Limited

Opinion

hiroze
as at

Flow
ing a

lanations given
by the Act in

with the accounting

ciples generallY accePted in lndia, of the of the ComPanY as at March

31, 2A22, its Loss, Changes in equity and r the year ended on that

date.

2. Basis for OPinion

We conducted our audit in accord Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified

und r section 143(10) of th 2013. Our responsibilities under those

Standards are further in Auditor's ResPon sibilities for the Audit of the

Financial Statements se report. We are indePen

We have audited the accomPanYing financial statements of P

Limited ("the Company"), which comprises the Balance Sheet

the Statement of Profit and Loss, Statement of Changes in equitY

Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial

summary of the significant accounting policies and other exP

ln our op inion and to the best of our information and acco

to us, the afores aid financial statements give the

manner so required and g ive a true and fair

dent of the ComPanY in

issued by the lnstitute of Charte red Accountants of

nts that are relevant to our audit of the financial

the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder,

accordance with the Cod
lndia together with
statements u

and we have
requireme
obtain
Stand

of
other ethical resPonsibilities in accordance with these

Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have

3

ed is and approPriate to Provide a basis for our oPinion on the

lResults

Responsibility for the Financial Statements
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.- reasonable and prudent; and design, im
internal financial controls, that were opera
completeness of the accounting records,
the financial statements that give a tr
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error'

2

ln preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the

Company's abilitY to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as aPP matters

related to going concern and using the going concern basis of less

management eithe r intends to liquidate the Company or to cease

realistic alternative but to do so

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing

- reporting process.

4. Auditor's Responsibility for the audit of the Fin

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable
statements as a whole are free from mate

error, and to issue an auditor's report that
is a high level of assurance, but is

no

financial

ut whether the financial
whether due to fraud or

inion. Reasonable assurance
that an audit conducted in

rial misstatement when it exists.
considered material if, individually

accordance with SAs will alwaYs

Misstatements can arise from fraud or
or in the aggregate, theY could
decisions of users taken on

As part of an audit in

e expected to influence the economic
financial statements.

SAs, we exercise professional judgment and

maintain professional ghout the audit. We also:

o ldentify and of material misstatement of the financial statements,

whether error, design and Perform audit procedures responsive to

those udit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from

for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,

al omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design

that are approPriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xi) of

ompanies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on

the company has adequate internal financial controls sYstem in Place and

operating effectiveness of such controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
-ccounting 

estimat6s and related disclosures made by management'

3
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Conclude on the aPProPriate ness of manageme nt's use of the going concern basis of

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material

ncertaintY exists related to events or conditions that maY cast significant doubt on

the ComPanY's abilitY to continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a material

uncertaintY exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's rePort to the

related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,

to modifY our opinion. Ou r conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained uP

to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions cause

the ComPanY to cease to continue as a going concern'

Evaluate the overall Presentation, structure and content of the fina
the

including the disclosures, and whether the financial

underlyin g transactions and events in a manner that ach

We communicate with those charged with governance reg other matters,
including anY

the p lanned scope and timing of the audit and
audit

significant deficiencies in internal contro I that we id

We also Provide those charged with g

complied with relevant ethical require

communicate with them all relationshiPs

thought to bear on Our independence,

5. Report on Other Legal and Regu

A) As required bY the
amended, issued bY

section 143 of the
specified in Pa

B) As

a. We

statement that we have
independence, and to
that maY reasonablY be

, related safeguards.

rements

itor's RePort) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), as

rnment of lndia in terms of sub-section (11) of

in the 'Annexu re A" a statement on the matters

d 4 of the Order.

43 (3) of the Act, we rePort that:

and obtained all the information and explanations which to the

and belief were necessary for the Pu rpose of our audit'

opinion

Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow

Statement dealt with by this RePort are in agreement with the books of

accounts

d. ln our oPinion, the aforesa id financial statements comply with the Accounting
le 7 of the

A

Standards sPecified under section 133 of the Act, read with Ru

proper books of account as required by law have been kept by

.b ti, as it appears from our examination of those books.

,2014.
llllitt
t-ll\ /

(}IARTfBEI)

A(.{OUNTANT.5

Companies (Accounts) Rules
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On the basis of written representations received from the Directors as on March

it, )szzand taken on re'corO by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is

disqualified as on nlarcn y,z1izfrom being appointed as a director in terms of

Section 164(2) of the Act.

the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial

Company'andine operating effectiveness of such controls, refer

Report in "Annexure B".

With respect to
reporting of the
to our separate

With respect to
accordance with
our opinion and
given to us:

ii. ln our op inion and as per the information
Company has not entered into anY long

contracts requiring provision under a
for material foreseeable losses;

iii. There has been no delaY in

to the lnvestor Education

ilR

the other matters to be included in the Auditor's
Rule 11 of the ComPanies (Audit and Auditors)

to the best of our information and according to

any, of

in
in

on its

us the

i. The Company has disclosed the impact if
financial position in its financial statements,

s provided to
including derivative

or accounting standards

required to be transferred,
on und by the ComPanY.

For M/s. Kastury & Talati
Chartered Accountants

Firm's No:104908W

T)

i:,

Dhiren P. Talati: Partner

fttr\BTrfi[n
n{(0utiiAf,lI5

Place: Mumbai
Date : 30th April, Membership No: F141867



,'Annexure A" to the lndependent Auditors' Report

The Annexure Referred to in paragraph 5A of the rndependjrnt Auditor's Report of even date

to the members of phiroze s'etnni private Limited on the Financial statements for the year

ended March 31,2022.

(a) (A) The Company has maint"lryd proper records,showing

irij.iiii.iiu" detait's and s1uation of Property, Plant and Equipm
1)

full particulars, including
ent.

(B)TheCompanyhasmaintainedproperrecordsshowingfull
lntangible Assets.

(b) The ComPanY has a regular Prog ramme of phYsical verification , Plant

and EquiPment bY which ProPertY, Plant phased

manner over a pe riod of three Years. ln certain

Property, Plant and Equipment were verified during no material

discrepancies were noticed on such verification'

According to the information and explanations g usand on the basis of our

examlnation of the records of the ComPanY' of immovable ProPerties

disclosed in the financial statements are held the companY.

According to the information and to us and on the basis of our

exam ination of the records of the p ny has not revalued anY of its

Property, Plant and EquiPment or i during the year under consideration

of

and EquiPment
accordance with

(c)

(d)

(e) According to the
examination of the reco

ing
1 and Ru

ations given to us and on the basig of our

No proieedings have been initiated or are

any Benami Property under the Benami

les made there under.
pending against the
Transactions (Prohib

2) (a) The manag
intervals a
manage
agg

nducted the PhYsica I verification of inventory at reasonable

the coverage and Procedure of such verification by the

riate. As informed to us, d iscrepancies of 10o/o or more in the

class of lnventory on PhYsical verification of the inventory as

records has not been noticed

to the information and explanations g iven to us and on the basis of our

the records of the ComPanY, the ComPanY, during any Point of time of

has not been sanctioned working cap ital limits in excess of five crore rupees'

regate, from banks or financial institutio ns on the basis of security of current

3) According to the information and explanations g iven to us and on the basis of our

examination of the records of the Company, during the year under consideration the

Company has not made investments in, P rovided anY guarantee or security or granted

any Loans or advances in the nature of loans, Secured or Unsecured , to ComPanies,

Firms, Lim ited LiabilitY PartnershiPs or any Other Parties. Therefore, the provisions of

are not aPPlicable to pany.
rrhl,
U6rr'

(;IAftTfI?[D
l1{:(0uNIAru15

clause 3(iiiXa) to 3(iii)(f) of the Order

2
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4)

7)

The company has not given loans, made investments, give-n.guarantees and provided

securities covered 
'6v'itd""ionr 

oi ;";i'd 18s and 186 of th-e companies Act, 2013'

Therefore, clause 3(iv) of the aforesaid order is not applicable to the company'

5)" The ComPanY
deposits and
provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or anY other

hence the directives issued bY
has not accePted anY dePosits

relevant Provisions of the

or amounts which are deemed to
the Reserve Bank of lndia and

and

be
the
the

Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 201 5 are not aPPlicable.

6) As informed to us, the maintenan ce of Cost Records has not by
of

Central Government under Sub Section (1) of Section 148 of the

of the products or services of the Company'

(a) According to information and exPlan ations given the basis of our

the
any

examination of the books of account, and records,

ular in dePositing undisPuted statutory dues

Prov ident Fund, EmPloYees' State lnsurance, I

of Customs, DutY of Excise, Value added

applicable with the appropriate authorities

According to the information and

been generallY

s and Service Tax,
tax, Service Tax, DutY

d other statutory dues as

payable in resPect of the above were

more than six months from the d

) According to the i

to us, no undisPuted amounts
March 91,2022 for a Period ofas at

payable.

ation given to us and the records of the

no Statutory dues of Goods and Service Tax,

to us and the records of the

any term loans.

ri y'

. .; {.liAlii E ItI D
i.i: ri-riltJl,{IAi!Ts

{t

company examined bY

Provident Fund,
customs, dutY of

'" have not been

8) According
comp
the

g

surance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, dutY of

tax, cess and other material statutory dues which

of any disPute

ation and exPlanations given to us and the records of the

us, the GomPanY does not have anY transactions not recorded in

nt that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the

assessments under the lncome Tax Act, 1961.

to the information and explanations g iven to us and the records of the

examined bY us, the ComPanY has not defaulted in repayment of lgans or

borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and.the records of the

company examined by us, tne company is not decraied wiilfur defaurter by any bank or

financiaiinstitution or any other lender'

(c) According to the information and explanations given

company examtned by us, the Gompany has not obtained

3



-(d)Basedupontheauditprocedure:-?.".'f".lTd,theinformationandexplanations
given to us 

"niin" 
iL.*0" 6t tn" company examined by us' the funds raised on short

ierm basis have not been utilized for long term purposes'

3

na

nation of the
has bee

applicable to the ComPanY

explanations

of Section 143 of the

(e) Based upon the audit procedures performed' the

given to us 
"nO 

tn" records of the company examined

Aken any tunos tiom any enlity or person on account of

subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures'

information and exPlanations
bv us. the ComPanY has not

orio meet the obtigations of its

(0 Based upon the audit Prgced

iiu"n to us and the records of the

iaised anY loans during the Year on

ventures or associate comPanies'

ures performed, the information
company exam ined by us, the not

joint
the pledge of securities held in

10) (a) Based upon the audit P rocedures Performed, the i
company has not

grve n to us and the records of the comPany exam
offer (including debt

raised moneys bY waY of initial public offer or
clause 3(xXa) of the Order

instruments) during the Year. AccordinglY, the

are not aPPli cable to the ComPanY.

Based upon the audit Procedures
information and exPlanations

given to us and based on our exam of the comPany, the company

has not made anY Preferential a
acement of shares or convertible

during the Year' AccordinglY, the

11) (a)

debentures (fullY, partially or
provisions of clause 3(xXb) of the

Based upon the aud and the information and explanations

records of the company, no material

n noticed or reported during the year'

)

grven to us and based
fraud by the Com co

(12)

1

(b) We have
13 of Companies (Audit and

Companies
the Central GovernmentAuditors)

(c) to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints

company during the Year.

nion and according to the information and exP lanations given to us, the

is not a Nidhi ComPany. Therefore, the Provisions of clause 3(xii) of the Order

applicable to the ComPanY

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our

examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related'Parties are in

comp liance with sections 177 and 188 of the ComPanies Act and details of such

transactions have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required bY the

13)

r.! lt

CIIAIlTTR
,1(((JUNT Ail I-5

/:] l:

applicable accounting standards.
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14)

15) ased upon the audit Proced ures performed and the information

to us and based on our exam ination of the records of the comP

not entered into anY non-cash transactions with directors or

directors. AccordinglY, the Provi
applicable to the ComPanY'

sions of section 192 of the

(a) ln our opinion and based on our examination, the company does not have an

internar audit system and is atso noiiequirea to have an internar audit system as per

pr&isions of thb Gompanies Act 2013'

(b) ln view of the above, the provisions of clause 3(xivXb)
. 

applicable to the ComPanY'

16) (a) Based upon the audit Procedures performed

of the Ord are not

s given
has

with its
2013 are not

and explanations
company, in our oPinion,

lA of the Reserve Bank of

the information and exPlanations

s of the company, in our oPinion,

Financial or Housing Finance

n (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of

given to us and based on our examination of the

the comPanY is
lndia Act, 1934

not req uired to be registered

Based upon the audit Procedu(b)
grve n to us and based on our examinatio

the comPanY has not cond

activities without a valid Ce

lndia as Per the Reserve B 1934

(c) Based uPon the
grve n to us and

companY is n
of lndiamade bY the

(d) Based
given
does

performed and the information and exPlanations
our opinion,ination of the records

nt ComPanY (ClC) as d
of the

regulations

proceduresperformedandtheinformationandexplanations
b_-r. 

"*"tnination 
of the records of the company' the group

1

Core lnvestment ComPanY (crc).

the audit P rocedures Perform ed and the information and explanations given

based on ou r examination of the records of the company' the ComPanY has

cash losses of < 309.25 lakhs during the Year under consideratio n. However,

had not incurred cash loss in the immediately preceding financial Year

US

1g) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly

the provisionJot'ciauseilxviii) of the order aie not appricable to the Gompany'

5
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19) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the

financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of rea lization of financial assets and

payment of financial liab ilities, other information accomp ng the financial statements,

our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our

examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our

attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date

of the audit rePort that comPanY is not capable of meeting its liabilities at the

date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a Period of one

balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance

viability of the con'lPany We further state that our rePorti ng is based on up to

the date of the audit rePort and we neither give anY guarantee n assu ce that

all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the bal , will get

discharged by the company as and when they fall due

2O') In our Opinion, the provisions of section 135

Accordingly, the pro risions of clause 3(xx) of
are to the ComPanY.

applicable to the

21)

Company

Based on the Second Proviso of Rule
provisions for Consolidated Financial
the Ultimate Holding ComPanY
with the rcgistrar. AccordinglY,
applicable to the ComPanY.

Place: Mumbai
Date: i?th

(Acco-unts) Rules, 2014
applicable to the Company, as

Consolidated Financial Statements
clause 3(xxi) of the order are not

For M/s Kastury & Talati
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Regi on No: 104908W

Dlriren P. Talati: Partner
Membership No: F141867



,,Annexure B', to the lndependent Auditors, Report

The Annexure Referred to in paragrapn !p(0 ol lhg. rndependert Auditor's Report of even

date to the members of phiroze s"[rlri" piiudt" Limited on the Financial statements for the

year ended March 31,2022.

Report on the rnternar Financiar Gontrors under Glause (i) of sub-section 3

143 of the Gompanies Act, 2013 ("the Acf')

I controls over financial reporting Sethna
it of the

Private Limited ("the Company") ag of March 31, 2022 in conjunction

Financial statements of the ComPanY for the Year ended on that date

Managemenfs Responsibility for lnternal Financial Gontro

maintaining internal

We have audited the internal financia

l-he ComPanY's
financial controls

management is resPonsible for
based on the internal control over rting criteria established bY

the CompanY considering the essential com

Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls

of Chartered Accountants of lndia (lCAl).

implementation and maintenance of

effectivelY for ensuring
to companY's policies, the safeguardi

and errors, the accuracy and
preparation of reliable financial i

Auditors' ResPonsibilitY

Our responsibilitY is

financial rePorting
Guidance Note
Guidance Note

rnal I stated in the Guidance
issued by the lnstituterting

lities include the design,

fi ncial controls that were operating

the orderlY and effi of its business, including adherence

,thep revention and detection of frauds

the accounting records, and the timelY

as under the Companies Act, 2013.

op inion on the ComPanY's internal financial controls over

r audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the

lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial RePorting (the

Standards on Auditing, issued bY lCAl and deemed to be

prescribed 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent aPPlicable to an

audit of controls, both applicable to an audit of lnternal Financial Controls

and, the lnstitute of Chartered Accounta nts of lndia. Those Standards and the

Gu require that we comPlY with ethical requirements and Plan and Perform the

assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over

rting was established and maintained and if such controls oPerated effectivelY in

all respects.

Our audit involves Performing P rocedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the

internal financial controls system over financial rePorting and their oPerating etfectiveness

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an

understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a

material weakne ss exists, and testing and evaluating the design and oPerating etfectiveness

of internal contro I based on the assessed risk. The Procedures selected dePend on the

auditor's judgment, including the assessme nt of the of the

financial statements , whether due to fraud or error.
risks of m misstatement

2
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w6 believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide

a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over

financial rePorting.

Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process d ned to

provide reasonable assurance the reliability of financial reporting theregarding
in accordancepreparation of financial statements for external purposes

g
accepted accounting PrinciP les. A company's internalfinancia I control over fin

that, in
includes those Policies and proced ures that (1) Pertain to the mainten

reasonable detail, accuratelY and fairly reflect the transactions and disp assets

of the company; (2) Provide reasonable assurance that AS

necessary to Pe rmit preparation of fin ncial statements in generally

accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and exPend any are being

made only in accorda nce with authorisations of ma of the company;

and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding P timely detection of

unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the assets that could have a

material effect on the financial statements.

lnherent Limitations of lnternal Financial nancial RePorting

Because of the inherent limitations intern controls over financial reporting,

including the Poss ibility of collusion or nagement override of controls, material

miistatements due to error or fra not be detected. Also, projections of anY

evaluation of the internal finan
subject to the risk that the
inadequate because of cha
policies or procedures

Opinion

ln our opin
controls

fina

over financial reporting to future periods are

control over financial reporting may become

itions, or that the degree of compliance with the

pany has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial

and such internal financial controls over financial

ng effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over

ria established bY the ComPa ny considering the essential comPo
inancial Controls

nents

stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal F Over

issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accou ntants of lndia.

For M/s. Kastury & Talati
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Reg on No: 104908W

Dhiren P. Talati: Partner
Membership No: F141867

of
Fi

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30th April, 2022



Plriroze Sethna Private Limited

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2022

I ASSETS
1 Non-current assets

(a) Propefty, plant and equipment and lntangible Assets
(i)Property, plant and equipment

(b) Financial Assets
i)lnvestments
ii)Other financial assets

(c) Deferred tax assets (net)
(d) lncome tax assets(net)

2 Current Assets
(a) lnventofles
(b) Financial Assets

i)lnvestments
ii)Trade receivables
iii)Cash and cash equivalents
iv)Bank balances other than (iii) above

(c) Current Tax (Net)
(d) Other current assets

Total Assets

II EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Equity

(a) Equity Share capital
(b) Other equity

Total Equity

2 Non-CurrentLiabilities

3 Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities

i)Borrowings
ii)Trade payables

Trade payables -MSMED
Trade payables -Others

(b) Other current liabilities
(c) Provisions
(d) Current Tax Liabilites (Net)

Total Liabilities

Total Equity and Liabilities

Notes
As at

31103t2022
(Rs ln lakhs)

As at
31t03t2021

(Rs ln lakhs)

3
4
5
o

16
16
17
18
19

105 83

82 25

123 06

306 35
59 80

115 04
18 70

622.95

220 49

a

o

10
11

19
12

34 25
642 60

839
23.75
815
834

807.73

293 08
390 31

28 69
18 75
000

12 02
963.35

1.408 55 1.586,30

13
14

400
796 14
799.14

90 00

609.40

400
1 ,111 07
1,115.07

1-37

113 97

64 02
345 60
87 00
22 78

71 73
236 09

7,92
34 78

6,75
471.23

1,408 s5 1,586 30

As per our attached report of even date
For Mis Kastury & Talati

FRN-1

C.A.Dhiren P. Talati
Partner
Membership No F/41867
Mumbai,3oth April 2022

On behalf of the Board of Directors

3u"*r
Aspi Godrej

Director
Din:00371135

Sameer V. Shah
Dhector

Din:00105721

R avli
Director

Din:08001649
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Phiroze Sethna Private Limited

Phiroze Sethna Private Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2022

Revenue From Operations
Other lncome
Total lnconre (lr ll)

Expenses :

Cost of Materials Consumed
Ctranges in lnventories of Finished goods, Work-in-
progress and Stock-in-Trade
Employee Benefits Expense
Finance Costs
Depreciation and Amortisatron expense
Other Expenses

Total Expenses

Profit before Exceptional items and Tax

Exceptional ltems

Profit before Tax

Tax Expense
Current Tax
Ear lier Yeais Tax Ad.justments
Deferred Tax
Total Tax Expense

Profit for the Year

Other Comprehenshive lncome
i) ltems that will not be reclassified to protit or loss
ii) lncome Tax relating to items that will not be
reclassified to profit or loss
i) ltems that will be reclassified to profit or loss
ii) lncome Tax relating to items that will be reclassified
to profjt or loss
Other Comprehensive lncome (1+2)

Total Comprehenshive lncome

Earning Per Equity Share of Face Value of
Rs 100 each
Basic (in Rs )
Diluted (in Rs )

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes
on Financral Statements

Notes

1-37

2,280 60
99 83

t,591 13
325 61

2021-22
/Rc ln lakhc\

2020-21
{Rs ln lakhsl

I

I
ilt

a)

b)

c)
d)
e)
f)

VI

20
21

22

23

24
)F

26

2,380 43 1,916 74

2,060.05

34 01

325 46
tJ 62
903

249 25

1,271 55

(1 3 35)

360 40
728

23 20
276 07

2,691 62

(311 1e)

1,925 15

(8 41)

(8 41)

(s5 33)

(311 1e)

000
(0 03)
713

IX

X
1

710

(31 8 2e)

234

(32 60)

24 19

18 85

(s 15)

234 15 71

(31 5 e5)

(7,e57 21)
(7,957 21)

39 89

604 64
604 64

As per our atlached report of even date
For M/s Kastury & Talati

Accountanls
FRN-

iren P. Talati
Partner
Membership No F/41867
Mumbai,30th April 2022

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Director
Din: 00371023

Director
Diti : 00371135

Sameer V. Shah
Direclor

Din

Ra vli
Director

Din:08001649

t



Phiroze Sethna Private Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 st March, 2022

As per our attached report of even date
For M/s Kastury & Talati

Accountants

P. Talati
Partner
Membership No. F/41867
Mumbai,30th Aptil2022

On behalf of the Board of Directors

t

Din: 00371023

a

Particulars 31st March, 2022
Rs, ln Lakhs

31st March, 2021
Rs. ln Lakhs

(31 1 .1e)
9.03
7.10
234

13 82
'10,B1

(35 78)
(3.03)
(1 05)
009

(B 41)
23 20

(29 45)
18 85
7.28

(222.24)
(21.6e)
(2 61)
(1.63)
(912\

(307 B5)
(252.28)
138 24

474
(8.1 5)
3.68

(23.e7)
101 B0
79.08
(6 75)

(1 2 00)

(245 83)
(37 61)
(65 5e)
(53 13)

aa aa

95 72
96 46

(e9 1 2)
(21 02)
13.01

(283.46)
12.33

(279 72)
18 70

1

(0 64)
820

253.1 0

105
(1 3 82)

(0 0e)
303

(1e,48)
144 65

(1 32 00)
250 94

'l 63
(7 28)
912
261

250 82 250.1 I

10 84

A)

B)

c)

ng
Net Profit before Tax
Depreciation
Tax Expenses
oct
Finance Cost
Fair value of lnvestments
(Profit) / Loss on Sale of lnvestment
Dividend lncome
lnterest lncome
(Profit) / Loss on Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes
Trade and Other Receivables
lnventories
Loans & other financial assets
Current Tax Assets (Net)
Other Current Assets
Borrowings
Trade and Other Payables
Other Current liabilities
Current Tax Liabilites (Net)
Provisions
Cash Generated from Operations
Taxes paid(Net)

Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Cash Flow from lnvesting Actlvities:
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment
Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment
Purchase of lnvestments
Sale of lnvestments
oct
lnterest lncome
lnterest Paid
Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment
Dividend Received

Net Cash used in lnvesting Activities

Flow from Financing Activities:
Dividend Paid-On Equity Shares including Tax
Bank Overdraft repayment
Net Cash used in Financing Activities

Net lncrease / (Decrease) in Cash and Gash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalent at the beginning of the year
Cash and Cash at the end of the r

A

B

c

A+B+C

2B 69
839

17.86
2B 69

flfinntD
tccomililrs



Phiroze Sethna Private Limited

Statement Of Changes ln Equity For The Year Ended 31st March 2022

share

Other

As per our attached report of even date
For M/s Kastury & Talati
Chartered Accountants

Rs. in Lakhs

On behalf of the Board of Directors

S.K.Wagle
DirectorDhiren P. Talati

Partner
Membership No. F/41867
Mumbai,30th April2022 rt@ q-\"

AspiGodrej
Director

Mumbai,30th April2022

Sameer V. Shah
Director

Rashmi S. Gavli
Director

No. of Shares Amount
Balance as at 1st April 2020

Changes in equity share capiial
Balance as at 31st March 2021

4,000

4.000

400

4.00
Changes in equity share capital

Balance as at 31 March 2022 4,000 400

Reserves and Surplus

Particulars
General
Reserve

Capital
Redemption

Reserve

Retained
earnings/Profit
& Loss Account

Total other
equity

Balance as at 1st April 2021 514.40 0.05 556.72 I .071 17

Total Comnrehensive
Profrt for the vear 24 19 24.19
Other comprehensive income for the vear 18.85 885

(3 15) (3 15)
Tax Effect on Othe Comprehensive lncome
Transactions with owners of the comoanv
lnterim Dividend on Equitv Shares
lnterim Dividend Distribution Tax

Balance as at 31st March 2021 514.40 0.05 596.61 "t,'111.06

Total Comprehensive
Profit for the vear (318 29) (318 2e)

Other comprehensive income for the year 234 234
Set off of Dividend Tax in respect of Dividend from Subsidiary Company
Tax Effect on Othe Comprehensive lncome
lnterim Dividend
Tax on lnterim Dividend

514.40 0.05 280.66Balance as at 31st March 2022 795.11

OIARTTRTD
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended March 31-,2022

COMPANY INFORMATION:
The Company pioneered the manufacture of Polyvinyl Chloride (PVC) impression rollers used in duplicating
machines exclusively for Gestetner lndia Ltd and PVC Dip moulded products for both consumer and industrial
applications. The Company went on to specialize in liquid plastic products based on PVC such as PVC Plastisols,

PVC Sealants, PVC Underbody Coatings, PVC Organosols and PVC Protective Coatings.

The Company was incorporated on lune 24,'J.975 and has achieved the prestigious ISO 9001:2008 Certification

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POTICIES AND KEY ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

1.1 Basis of preparation of financial statements

The financial statements of the Company are prepared in Compliance with lndian Accounting Standards
('lnd AS') notified under Section L33 of the Companies Act, 2013, read together with the Companies (lndian

Accounting Standards) Rules, 201-5 and Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016

and other relevant provisions of the Act, The Statements are prepared under the historical cost convention
on the accrual basis except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair values.

The accounting policies have been applied consistently over all the periods presented in these financial

statements except where a newly-issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing

accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

L.2 Functional and presentation Currency

The financial statements are prepared in lNR, which is the company's functional currency.

1.3 Current / Non-Current Classification:

For the purpose of current / non-current classification of assets and liabilities, the Company has

ascertained its normal operating cycle as L2 months and other criteria set out in the Schedule lll to the

Companies Act, 201"3. This is based on the nature of product/services and the time tal<en between the

acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents.

1.4 Use of Estimates

The preparation of Financial Statements is in conformity with lnd AS and requires the Management to mal<e

estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of
contingent liabilities on the date of Financial Statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses

during the period. Accounting estimates can change from period to period. Appropriate changes in

estimates are made as the Management becomes aware of the changes in circumstances surrounding the

estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in which changes are

made, and if their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

OI/|RTERED
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1.5 Summary of significant accounting policies:

a) Property, Plant and Equipment

Measurement at recosnition:
Free Hold Land is carried at Historical Cost. All other items of Property, plant and equipment (PPE) are
stated at historicalcost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses if any.

Historical cost comprises of its purchase price including taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable

from tax authorities), duties, freight and other directly attributable costs related to the acquisition or
construction of the respective assets. Profit or Loss on disposal of tangible assets is recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

Sr rhcpnr rpnt [\/leacr rrpmant'

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as

appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component
accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are

charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation and Amortization:
Depreciation on PPE* (other than free hold and lease hold land) has been provided on Written Down
Value basis at the rates prescribed in Schedule ll of the Companies Act, 201"3,

Freehold land is not depreciated. Leasehold land is amortized over the primary period of lease.

b) Revenue Recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of consideration received or receivable. Amounts disclosed as

revenue are inclusive of Goods and Service Tax (GST) and net of returns, trade discount or rebates and

applicable taxes and duties collected on behalf of the government and which are levied on such sales.

The Company recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured, and it is

probable that future economic benefits will flow to the Company.

i. Revenue from sale of goods is recognised on transfer of all significant risl<s and rewards
of ownership to the buyer as per terms of Contract.

ii. Revenue from services is recognised pro-rata as and when services are rendered.

iii. lnterest income is recognised using effective interest method on time proportion basis

taking in to account the amount outstanding.
iv. Dividend income is recognised when the Company's right to receive is established by the

reporting date, which is generally when shareholders approve the dividend.

c) lease Accounting
Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease, transfers substantially all risl<s and

rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases. Lease rentals on

assets and premises tal<en on operating lease are recognised as expense in the Statement of Profit and

Loss on an accrual basis over the lease term.



d) lnventory
lnventories are rralued at lower of the cost determined on ureighted average basis or net realisakrle value.
The comparison of cost and net realisable valu-. is made on an item-by-item basis. llamaged, unserviceable
and inert stocl<s are valued at net realizable value.

Cost of ralv materials, oacking materials and stores spares and consumables Stocks is determined so as to
exclude from the cost, taxes and duties which are subsequently recoverable from the taxing authorities.

Cost of finished goods and work-in-progress includes the cost of direct materials, direct labour, an

appropriate allocation of production o,verheads, and other costs incurred irr bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition.

e) lmpairment of Assets

i) lmpairment of financial assets

The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the financial assets
which are not fair valued through profit or loss. Loss allowance for trade receivables with no significant
financing component is measured based on lifetime ECL. For all other financial assets, ECLs are measured at
an amount equal to the L2-month ECL, unless there has been a significant increase in credit risl< from initial
recognition in which case those are measured at lifetime ECL. The amount of ECLs (or Reversal) that is

required to adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date to the amount that is required to be recognized
is recognized as an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss,

ii) lmpairment of non-financial assets

At Balance Sheet date, an assessment is done to determine whether there is any indication of impairment in

the carrying amount of the Company's fixed assets. lf any such indication exists, the asset's recoverable
amount is estimated. An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds

its recoverable amount.

An assessment is also done at each Balance Sheet date whether there is any indication that an impairment
loss recognised for an asset in prior accounting periods may no longer exist or may have decreased. lf any
such indication exists, the asset's recoverable amount is estimated. The carrying amount of the fixed asset is
increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount so that the increased carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised for
the asset in prior years. A reversal of impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss for
the year.

After recognition of impairment loss or reversal of impairment loss as applicable, the depreciation charge

for the asset is adjusted in future periods to allocate the asset's revised carrying amount on Written Down

Value basis.

OIABITBED
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f) Financiallnstruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument c,f another entity. Financial instruments also include derivative contracts
such as foreign currency foreign exchange forward contracts, futures and currency options,

i. Financial assets

Classification

The Company shall classify financial assets as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value

through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) or fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL) on the basis

of its business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of
the financial asset.

lnitial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded

at fainralue through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the

financial asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame

established by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the

trade date, i.e,, the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Debt instruments

A 'debt instrument' is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting
contractual cash flows, and

b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments

of principal and interest (SPPll on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the

effective interest rate (ElR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium and fees or costs that are an integral part of the ElR. The EIR amortisation is included in

finance income in the profit and loss.

Debt instruments included within the fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL) category are measured

at fair value with all changes recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Equity instruments

The Company subsequently measures all equity investments in companies/Mutual funds other than
equity investments in subsidiaries, at fair value. Dividends from such investments are recognised in

profit and loss as other income when the Company's right to receive payments is established.



De-recognition

A financial asset derecognised only when

The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an

r:bligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a 'pass-

through' arrangemen! and either (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risl<s and

rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all tlre risks

and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a

pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of
ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and relvards of the
asset, nortransferred control ofthe asset, the Company continues to recognise the transferred asset to
the extent of the Company's continuing involvement. ln that case, the Company also recognises an

associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that
reflects the rights and obligaticns that the Company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at

the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that
the Company could be required to repay,

lmpairment of financial assets

ln accordance with lnd-AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement

and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:

a)Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, debt

securities, deposits, and bank balance

b) Trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that result

from transaction that are within the scope of IND AS 18.- The application of simplified approach

does not require the Company to track changes in credit risl<. Rather, it recognises impairment

loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

Financial liabilities

lnitial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and

payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including

U;
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Financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss include financial liabilities held for trading and

financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit and loss. Financial

liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the

near term. This category also includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the Company

that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by lnd-AS 109,

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit and loss.

Derecognition
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability.

The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

g) Trade and other payables

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the end of
financial year which are unpaid. The amounts are usually unsecured. Trade and other payables are

presented as current liabilities unless payment is ,not due within twelve months after the reporting
period. They are recognised initially at their fair value.

h) Provisions:

The Company recognizes a provision when there is a present (legal or constructive) obligation as a

result of a past event that can be estimated reliably and it is probable that an out flow of economic

benefits will be required to settle the obligation. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and

adjusted to reflect the current management estimates. lf the effect of the time value of money is

material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows specific to the

liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

i) ContingentLiability:

A contingent liability exists when there is a possible but not probable obligation, or a present obligation

that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources, or a present obligation whose amount

cannot be estimated reliably. Contingent liabilities do not warrant provisions but are disclosed unless

the possibility of outflo-w of resources is remote

CHAflIERED
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j) Fair Value Measurement

The Company's measures Financial lnstruments at fair value at each Balance sheet date

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability irr an orderly
transaction between marl<et participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is

based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place

either:

ln the principal marl<et for the asset or liability, or
ln the absence of a principal marl<et, ln the most advantageous marl<et for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous marl<et must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that marl<et participants
would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic
best interest.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs
and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements
are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole: Level t - Quoted
(unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis,

the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-

assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and

liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risl<s of the asset or liability and the levelof the
fair value hierarchy as explained above.

k) Foreign Currency Translation:

lnitial recognition:
Transactions in foreign currencies entered into by the Company are accounted in the functional
currency at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction. Exchange differences
arising on foreign exchange transactions settled during the year are recognized in the statement of
profit and loss.

Measurement of foreigQ currencv items at the Balance Sheet date;

Foreign currency denominated monetary assets and liabilities of the Company are restated at the
year-end closing exchange rates. Non-monetary items are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing

on the date of the transaction. Exchange differences arising out of these translations are charged to
the statement of profit and loss



l) Trade Receivables

Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, Iess impairment losses.

) lncome Taxes

lncome tax expenses comprises of current and deferred tax expense and is recognized in the statement
of profit or loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in equity or in OCl.

a. Current tax:
Current tax is the amount of expected tax payable or recoverable on the taxable profit or loss fr:r the
year and any adjustment to the tax payable or recoverable in respect of previous years. lt is

measured using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted by the end of reporting period.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in
which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where
appropriate.

b. Deferred tax:
Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and

liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit under lncome Tax Act, 1"961.However, in case of temporary differences that arise from
initial recognition of asset or liability in a transaction (other than in a business combination) that
affect neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit, deferred tax liabilities are not recognized.

Also, for temporary differences if any that may arise from initial recognition of goodwill, deferred tax
liabilities are not recognized,

Deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences (if any) to the
extent it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which they can be utilized.

Deferred tax assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and are reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow the benefits of
part or all of such deferred tax assets to be utilized. Such reductions are reversed when the
probability of the future taxable profits improves.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date and are expected to apply to taxable income in the
years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset only if they relate to income taxes levied by the same

taxation authority on the same taxable entity.

Current and deferred tax is recognized in statement of profit or loss, except to the extent that it
relates to items recognized in OCI or directly in equity, in which case, the tax is also recognized in OCI

or directly in equity respectively.

n) Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes

cash in hand, demand deposits with banl<s, other short term highly liquid investments with original
matu rities of th re^e_qo nths or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which

U,
<
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are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are
shown in current liabilities in the balance sheet.

o) Employee Benefits:

$hffilerm-Em plsy.se" Sensfilsi

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as

short term employee benefits and they are recognized in the period in which the employee renders

the related service. The Company recognizes the undiscounted amount of short term employee
benefits expected to be paicl in exchange for services rendered as a liability (accrued expense) after
deducting any amount already paid. The Company does not allow any accumulation of leave balance
or encashment thereof.

Post-[ryplovment Benefits:

l. Defined Contribution plans:

Defined contribution plans are Employee's Provident Fund scheme, Employee state insurance

scheme for all applicable employees and superannuation scheme for eligible employees. -l-he

Company contribution forthe year paid / payable to a defined contribution plan as an expense in

the Statement of Profit and Loss.

ll Defined Benefit rrlans:

Provident Fund scheme

The Company mal<es specified monthly contributions towards Employee Provident Fund scheme

in accordance with the statutory provrsrons.

Gratuity
The Company operates a defined benefit gratuity plan for employees. The Company contributes

to a separate entity (a fund) towards meeting the Gratuity obligation.

The cost of providing defined benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit method with
actuarial valuations being carried out at each reporting date, The defined benefit obligations

recognized in the Balance Sheet represent the present value of the defined benefit obligations as

reduced by the fair value of plan assets, if applicable. Any defined benefit asset (negative defined

benefit obligations resulting from this calculation) is recognized representing the preserit value of
available refunds and reductions in future contributions to the plan.

All expenses represented by current service cost, past service cost, if any, and net interest on the

defined benefit liability / (asset) are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Remeasurements of the net defined benefit liability/ (asset) comprising actuarial gains and losses

and the return on the plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined
benefit liability/asset), are recognized in Other Comprehensive lncome. Such remeasurements are

not reclassified tothe Statement of Profit and Loss in the subsequent periods.

CHARIERED
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The Company presents the above liability/(asset) as current and non-current in the Balance Sheet
as per actuarial valuation by the independent actuary.

p) Borrowing Cost:

Borrowing costs, that are, directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assets are capitalized as part of the costs of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that
necessarily tal<es a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale. All otlrer
borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur.

Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the
borrowing costs

q) Segment Reporting:

The Company has determined that it operates in a single business segment, namely "Manufacturing of
chemically specialize in liquid plastic products based on PVC such as PVC Plastisols, PVC Sealants, PVC

Underbody Coatings, PVC Organisols and PVC Protective Coatings." As per IND AS-108 'Operating
Segments', if a financial report contains both the consolidated financial statements of a parent that is

within the scope of lnd AS-108 as well as the parent's separate financial statements, segment

information is required only in the consolidated financial statements. Accordingly, information required
to be presented under lnd AS-108 Operating Segments has been given in the consolidated financial
statements

UR
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Phiroze Sethna Private Limited

Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

2 Property, Plant & Equipment

Property, Plant & Equipment

Net Block

As at

Land - Leasehold*

As at

Factory Building

Additions

Machinery & Equipment

Elecrical installations

As at
March3L,2022

Computer Equipment

April 1,2021

Furniture & Fixtures

Vehicles

during the Year

0.06

79.69 68.03

3.91

o.62 s.93 7.45

o.02 7I.39

0.61

As at Mar
3L,2022

8.62 0.21

r1.20

4.r4 4.44

* Land is taken on lease. Hence depreciated uniformly over a period of 99 years.

during the Year

Additions

0.06

Gross Block

79.59

43.28

20.06

Deletions

during the Year

15.51

9.23

.tt

=

167.44

CHAINRO
AC(0m!ilrs

153.83

0.50

0.64 44.76 47.99

2.34

April L,202!

0.05

Accumulated Depreciation

32.08

14.55

20.t8

13.20

lr.bb
1r..03

Deletions

during the
Year

12.90

3.25

2.00

As at
Mat 3t,2O22

0.57

1.10

Revaluati

on of
assets

I> 1 oo/^l

3.49

0.03

2.O8

9.03

13.65

lmpairm
ent of
assets

tt.45
7.36

5.81

Amount (Rs.in lakhs)

As at
Mar 31,2021

66.03

20.64

12.82

1.81

0.06

32.26

L4.T3

105.83

2.62

123.O7

5.99



Phiroze Sethna Private Limited

Notes on Financial Statements for

Non-Current lnvestments

(Long Term lnvestment ln Shares)
UNQUOTED (at Amofiised Cost)
lnvestment ln Subsidiaries
48,000 (48,000) Equity Shares of Gramos
Chemicals (lndia) Private Limitod Face Value of
Rs 100 each fully paid up
(Constituting 1l0o/o(100ok) 0f the said
Company's paid up capital)

lnvestments ln Eouitv Shares - Quoted
(at Fair Value through Profit or Loss)

7 ,25O (7,250 ) Equily Shares of HDFC Limited
of Rs 2/- each fuily paid up

3,800 (3,800 ) Equily Shares Tata Consultancy
Services Limited of Re 1/- each fully paid up

Market value of Quoted lnvestments
Aggregate amount of Unquoted Investments

Other Financial Assets
(Unsecured & considered good)

Other Deposits
Gratuity Deposit

Deferred Tax

Property, Plant and Equipment

Provision for Employee benefils
Fair Value of lnvestments
Expenses disallowed under Sec 438
Minimum Alternate Tax
Provision for Doubtful Debts

3110312021
(Rs ln lakhs)

443

173,18

142 07

443

181 17

120 75

Total

Total

Total

(10 74) (e,e7)

34 03
244

a2,75
5,79

319 68 306 35

315.25
443

301,92
443

As at
31t03t2021

(Rs ln lakhsl

2.63 toJ
5244 57 17
55.06 59 80

As at
31t03t2021

(Rs ln lakhs)

107 91 115 04

\
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Phiroze Sethna Private Limited

encled 31 st 2022

As at
31105t2022

As at
31103t2021lncome Tax Assets (net)

lncome Tax (Net of Provisions)

lnventories
(At lower of cost & net realisable value)

Raw Material
Packing Material
Finished Goods

Current lnvestments

lnvestments ln Mutual Funds - Quoted
(at Fair Value through Profit or Loss)

NIL(7,390,087) Units HDFC Equity Fund-
Growth

21,739 866(73,381 677) Units Kotak Standard
Multicap Fund-Growlh

15,355,O71(5O,144 867) Unils Mirae Asset lndia
Equity Fund Fund-Regular Growlh

18,393 226(63,508 966) Units SBI Blue Chip
Fund-Regular GroMh

NIL(1,80,212 211)Units Kotak Bond Short Term
Fund

NIL (2,72,343 50) Units lClCl Prudential
Corporate Bond Fund

Market value of Quoted lnvestments

Trade Receivables

a) Considered good - Secured
b) Considered good -Unsecured
c) Trade receivables -Significant risk
d) Trade receivables -credit impaired

Less : Trade receivables -Significant risk

a For Related party transactions Refer Note 33

Tota

(Rs. ln lakhs) (Rs. ln lakhs)
12 33 18 70

12 33 18.70

As at
31103t2021

(Rs ln lakhs)

145 09
19 28
56 12

Total

Total

Total

390 31

20 80

'11.30

11 89

1 1.06

As at
31t03t2021

58.93

32 99

32 85

32 89

73 63

61 79

34 25 293 08

34 25

642,60
14,12

293 08

As at
31t03t2021

411 11
. (14.12\ (20.80\

642.60 390 31



Phiroze Sethna Private Limited

10 Cash And Cash Equivalents

Balances with Bank
ln Current Accounts
Cash on hand

Other Bank Balances

for the ended 31st

Margin money (lncluding deposits with
orginal maturity of more than 3 months)

12 Other Current Assets

Gst Receivable (net)

lnterest Accrued
Prepaid expenses
Gratuity Deposil

As at
3110312022

(Rs. ln lakhs)

As at
3110312021

(Rs ln lakhs)

8.32
007

27 97
072

Total

Total

Total

As at
31103t202'l

(Rs, ln lakhs)

23 75 18 75

23 75 18 75

As at
31t03t2021

(Rs ln lakhs)

000
032
156
646

6.69
034
191
309

AqA 12 02

v,
2

CHARTEflED

A(C0UNIAI'lIS



Phiroze Sethna Private Limited

Notes on Financial Statements for the year end€cl 31 st March, 2022

As at
3110312022

As at
31103t202113 Share Capital

Authorised
(5,000) Equity Shares of Rs 100^ each
(4,950) Unclassified Shares of Rs 1001 each
(9 507o )Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares
of Rs 1 O0leach

lssued, Subscribed and Paid up
4,000 Equity Shares of
Rs 1001 each fully paid up
(All the 4,000 Equity Shares are held by
Chembond Chemrclas Ltd, the holding Company)

a Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% Shares

Name of the Shareholder

Ohernbond Chemicals Limited & ils nominees
1000k

(Rs, ln lakhs) (Rs. ln lakhs)

500
495

500
495

005 005
10 00 10 00

4.00 400

Total 4 00 400

Shareholding of Chenrbond Chemicals Limited includes 6 shares held hy indivjduals as norninees of the
Company

Reconcilation of the equity shares outstandirig at the beginning and
at the end of reporting year

As al 3110312022 As at 31i03/2021
No of Shares No of Shares

Number of Share outstsnding at the beginning of the year
Additions during the year
- Sub division of Equlty shares frorn face value Rs 10 to
Rs 5/- per share
-ESOP Share issued
Deduction during the year
Number of Share outstanding at the end of the year

4,000 4,000

4,000 4,000

Terms/Rights attached to Equity Shares
The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having a par value of Rs 1001 per share Each holder of
equity shares is entitled to one vote per share

ln the event of liquidation of the Company, lhe hoiders of Equity Shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets
of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounls The distribution will be in proportion to the number of
equity shares held by the shareholders,

Details of shareholding of Promoters
Di

Shares held by promoters at the end ofthe year
% change
during the
year***

Chembond Chemicals Limited
SameerV Shah Jtly Shilpa S Shah.
Nirmal V Shah Jtly Mamta N Shah.
Mamta N Shah Jtly Nirmal V Shah*
Shilpa S Shah Jtly Sameer V Shah.
Finor Piplaj Chemicals Limited*
Padma V Shah*

Shareholding of Chembond Chemicals Limited includes 6 shares held by individuals as nominees of the Company

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year
% change
during the
year***

As at 3110312022 As at 31/03/2021
No of Shares No of Shares

4,000 4,000

1

2
3
4
5
o

7

S.No Promoter Name

Promoter Name
Chembond Chemicals Limited
SameerV Shah Jtly Shilpa S Shah.
Nirmal V Shah Jtly Mamta N Shah*
Mamta N, Shah Jtly Nirmal V Shah-
Shilpa S Shah Jtly SameerV Shah*
Finor Piplaj Chemicals Limited-
Padma V Shah-

No of
shares*"
3994
1

1

1

1

1

1

No of
shares*"
3994

% of Total ."

99 85
0 025
0 025
0 025
0 025
o o25
0 025

S.No
1

2
3
4

6
7

% of Total **

99 85
0 025
0 025
0 025
o 025
0 025
o 025

ACCOUNIANIS

-'Shareholding ef Cnembond Chemicals Limited includes 6 shares held the Company



Phiroza Setlrna Private Limited

Notes on Fi 2022

14 Other Equity

Capital Redemption Reserve
Opening Balance

Closing Balance

General Reserve
As per last year
Add:Transfer from Profit & Loss A/c

Retained Earnings
As per last year
Add: Profit for the Year
Add: Excess Provision related to Previous years written back

Less: Appropnations
Transferred to General Reserve
Other Comprehensive lncome
Tax Effect on Othe Comprehensive lncome
lnterim Dividend
Set off of Dividend Tax in respect of Dividend from Subsidiary Company
Tax on lnterim Dividend

As at
311O312022

(Rs. ln lakhs)

As at
31103t2021

(Rs ln lakhs)

005 005

005

s14 40

005

514 40

514.40

596 63
(31 8 2e)

514 40

556 72
24,19

278.35

234

580 92

18 85
(3 15)

280 69 596 62

Total 795.14 1.111.07

'15 Borrowings

Secured
Over Draft Facilities from Banks

Unsecured
Loan Received From Chembond Chemicals Ltd

Total
Over draft facrlity are Secured against stocl(

16 Trade Payables

Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Others

Total

Principal amount due to suppliers under MSMED Act, 2006
lnterest accrued and due to suppliers under MSMED Act, 2006 on the
above amount

Payment made to suppliers (other than interest) beyond the appointed day,
during the year

lnterest paid/adjusted to suppliers under MSMED Act, 2006 (other than
section 16)

lnterest paid/adjusted to suppliers under MSMED Act, 2006 (Section 16)

lnterest due and payable to suppliers under MSMED Act, 2006 for
payments already made
lnterest accrued and remalning unpaid at the end of the year to suppliers
under MSMED Act, 2006

The information regarding Micro, Small arid Medium Enterprises has been ,

determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of
information available with the Company This has been relied upon by the
Auditors

AS at
31103t2022

(Rs. ln lakhs)

As at
31103t2021

(Rs ln lakhs)

90;00

68 97

45,00

90 00 113 97

As at
31t03t2022

(Rs ln lakhs)

As at
31103t2021

(Rs ln lakhs)

64 02 71 73
345 60 236 09
409 62 307 A2

a
b

For Related party transaction Refer Note No 33
The Company has amounts due to suppliers under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006 (MSMED Act) as at the year end The disclosure pursuant to the said Act is as under:

(Rs. ln lakhs) (Rs. ln lakhs)

As at
3'v03t2022

As at
3110312021

64 02

052

ACCOUNIAIIT5

71 73
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Phiroze Sethna Private Llmited

Notes on Financial Statements for the vear ended 31 st March, 2022

As at
31103t202117 Other Current Liabillties

Statutory Dues
Other payable

Tolal

Provisions (Current)

Provision for Employees Benefits

Total

19 Current Tax Liabilites (Net)

lncome Tax

Total

20 Revenue From Operations

Sales

Other Operating revenue
[\il iscellaneous lncome
Net Sales Total

21 Other lncome

Dividend from Equity lnvestments

Net gain on Sale/fair valuation of investments through proflt & loss .
Gross lnterest {TDS Rs 0 06 lakhs (Rs. 0 08 lakhs)}
Net Gain on Sale of Fixed Assets
Mangement Concultancy fees Received {TDS Rs 5 72

lakhs(Rs 5 72 lakhs)i
Miscellaneous lncome
lnsurance Proceeds
Rent Received{TDS Rs 0 13 lakhs (Rs 0 25 lakhs}
Discount Allowed

Total
For Related party transaction Refer Note No 33

22 Cost Of Materials Consumed

Raw Material Consumed
Purchases
Packing Material Consumed

Total

changes ln lnventory Of Finished
Goods, Work ln Progress And Traded
Goods

Finished products/ Stock in Trade (At Close)

Finished products/ Stock in Trade (At commencement)

44.11
42 A9

216
5.76

87 00 792

As at
31t0312021

(Rs ln lakhs)

22.78 34 78

2278 3478

As at
3110312021

(Rs ln lakhs)

(8 15) 675

(8 15) 675

(Rs ln lakhs)

2020-21
(Rs ln lakhs)

2,278.35 1,589 45

2020-21
(Rs ln lakhs)

3,03 261
303 261

243 93
163
s12

24 g8

105

57 24 57 24

064 772
079
128 324

10,82 o 12

99 83 32561

2020-21
(Rs ln lakhs)

1,895.30 1,170 17

101

2021-22

(Rs ln lakhs)

2020-21

/Rs ln lekhsl

56.12

42 77

(HARIERED
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Phirozq Sethna Private Limited

Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

24 Ernployee Benefit Expenses

Salaries & Wages
Contribution to Provident & other funds
Statf Welfare Expenses

Total

For Related party transaction Refer Note No 33
The Conrpany's obligation towards the Gratuity Fund is a Defined Benefit Plan
Details of actuarial Valiration are as follows:

Pariiculars

Opening delined benefit obligation
Current service cosl
lnterest on defined benefit obligation
(Benefits paid)

Actuarial loss / (gain) arising from change in financial
assumplions

Actuarial loss / (gain) arising from changes in demographic
assLrmptions
Actuarial ioss / (gain) arising on account of exprience
changes
Closing defined benefit obligation

Benefit paid

Closirrg fair value of plan assets

Acturial assumption:
Discount rate

Salary escalation

Profit & Loss Account Expense
Current servlce cost
lnteresl on net defined benefit liability / (assets)
(Gains) / losses on seltlement
Closing fair value of plan assets

Reconcilation of Net Llabllty / Asset
Opening net defined benefit liabilty / (asset)

Expense chalged to profit & loss accounl
Amount recognized outside profit & loss account
Employer contributions

Closing fair value of plan assets

2021-22 2020-21
(Rs ln lakhs) (Rs ln lakhs)

281 11 313 31

27 68 31 23
16 67 15 85

325.46 36C 40

a
b

2021-22
(Rs ln lakhs)

2020-21
(Rs ln lakhs)

126 89
856
831

(24 2Bt

Changes ln the fair value of assols in case of Gratuity representing reconciliatlon of opening and closing balances
thereof:

Openjng fair value of plan assets
Employer contributions
lnterest on plan asets
Actual retrrrn on plan assets less interesl on plan assets

183 76

(6 34)

67.86

169 16

11 47

(4 0o)

(49 88)
126.76

6 80%

7 OOo/o

(4 05)

3.70

(60 26)

370
(2 34)

(1 o 57)

108 90

12 04

(2 36)

(24 28)
169.16

6 72%

7 00%

856
(3 73)

484

(56 88)

484
(B 2?)

(58.e0) (60.26)

Sensitivity analysls
Reasonably possible changes al the reporting date to one ofthe relevant actuarial assumptions, holding other assumpllons
constani, would have affecleci the defined benefil obligation by the amounts shown below

The above benetit in isolation and
assuming lhere are no other changes in market conditions at the reporting dale ln practice, generally il does not occur
When we change one variable, it affects lo others ln calculating the sensitlvily, project unit credit method at the end of
lhe reporting perlod has been applied

The Managemenl has relied on the overall valuation actuary experience adjustments on
plan liabilities and assets are not readily available and
furnished by the Actuary appointed by the Company

hencg nol expected return on plan assets is as

UR
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As at 31st March.2022
lncrease

18 901 10 0n ra 54) 759Discount rale (1 % movenrent) - Gralurtv
Frilrrra celarv firowlh /10l" movemcnl) - Grelrlilv 980 /8 90) 444 17 63)

The expected maturitv analvsis is as follows For vear ended
31.3.2022 31.3.2021

497ExDected benefits for vear 1 o90
o98 10 8(Exoected benefits for vear

FYnecte.l benefils for vear 3 o9 10 25
119 16 65
130 197ExDected benefits for vear 5

62 44 11384benefits for and above



Phiroze Sethna Private Limitecl

Finance Cost

lnterest Expense
- Banks
- MSME

- Others

Depreciation And Amortisation Expenses

Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses

Other Expenses

Manufacturing Expenses
Power, Fuel & Water Charges
Godown Rent
Labour Charges
Factory Maintenance

Adminislrative Expenses
Director's Sitting Fees
Rates & Taxes
Electricrty charges
Printing and stationary
Telephone & Postage Expenses
lnsurance
Motor car expenses
Auditors Remuneration
Legal, Professional & consultancy fees
Repairs & Maintenance Buildings
Repairs & Maintenance Others
Carriage& Freight
Miscellaneous expenses
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Loss
Reimbursement of expenses
lnput GST Disallowed
Provision for Doubtful Debts
Debit Balance Written Off
Bad Debts Written Off

Selling And Distribution Expenses
Rent
Incentive
Travelling Expenses
Conveyance expenses

Auditor's Remuneration consists of:

Statutory Audit Fees
Tax Audil Fees
Taxatron and Other Matters

b For Related party transaclion Refer Note No 33

2021-22 2020-21

551
052
7.79

254
002
472

Total

Total

Total

13 82 728

2Q21-22 2020-21

, I03 23.20
I 03 2320

2020-21
(Rs, ln lakhs)

0Jz
14 71
38 40
15,05

o)t
16 03
43 28
21 99

74.48 90.53

004
911
142
141
261
6.Q4
094
348

I Z.JZ
259
547

43 78
12 10

070
624
002

20 80
o02
141

70.79 1 30.52

001
36 78
869

58 50

002
0,00
766

47 34

103.97 55.02

(A+B+C) 249.25 276.07

2020-21
(Rs ln lakhs)

2.13
0.91
061

203
o87
058

366 348



Phiroze Sethna Private Limited

Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31 st March, 2022
Earnings Per Share

Net Profit available to Equity Shareholders (Rs ln Lakhs)

Total number of Equity Shares (Face value of Rs 1 00/- each fully paid up)
Weighted No cf Equity Shares
Basic Earnings per Share (in Rupees)
Diluted No of Equity Shares
Diluted Earnings per Share (in Rupees)

Vahre Of lmports Calculated On CIF Basis

Raw Materials and Finished Goods

Contingent Liabilites not provided for are in respect of

Particulars

On account of Non Receipt of C Forms

(31 8,29) 24 1S

4,000
4,000

604,04
4,000

604 64

202't-22 2020-21
.(Rs. lq lak'hs) , (Rs. ln lakhs)

49.29 67.34

zuzu-z'l
{Rs ln lakhs)

NIL

t

T
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/KOUNIAl,lIS



31 Ageing Schedule forTrade Payables

Accrued expenses

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of pavments#

Not Due Less than 1 yr 1-2 Yrs 2-3 Yrs More than 3 Yrs Total

I) MSME 1.8.64 45.38 64.02

ll)Others 1-06.51 275.O2 (36 76) (0.34) 1.1,1, 345.60

lll) Disputed dues - MSME

lV) Disputed dues - Others

Net trade payables 409.62

Accrued expenses

Particulars Outstanding for followinA periods from due date of pavments#

Not Due Less than 1 Vr I-2Yrs 2-3 Yrs More than 3 Yrs Total

I) MSME 39.74 31 99 71..73

ll)others L27.37 1L3 94 14 67\ {1,13) 058 236.09

lll) Disouted dues - MSME

lV) Disputed dues - Others

Net trade payables 307.82

32 Ageing Schedule for Trade receivables

Less : Allowance for doubtful trade receivables

Particulars Outstandine for followine oeriods from due date of navments#

Not Due

Less than 6
months

6 months-
1 year 1-2 years 2-3 vears

More than
3 years Total

6L7.93 28.26 M.s4l 2.68 1-2 90 (0.s 1) 656 72

l) Undisputed trade receivables -
considered goods

ii) Undisputed trade receivables -

which have significant increase in

credit risk

iii) undisputed lrade receivables -

credit impaired

iv) Disputed trade receivables -

considered good

v) Disputed trade receivables -

which have significant increase in

credit risk

vi) Disputed trade receivables -

credit impaired
1-4 1-2

Trade receivables 642.60

6
=

AC(OUIIIANIS
CH4RITBED

t\

Particulars outstandina for following periods from due date of pavments#

Less than 5

months
5 months-
1 vear 1-2 veaJs 2-3 vears

More than
3 vears TotalNot Due

l) Undisputed trade receivables -
considered soods 272.68 726 77 655 6.72 (1 00) 41,

ii) Undisputed trade receivables -

which have significant increase in

credit risk

iii) undisputed trade receivables

credit impaired

iv) Disputed trade receivables -

considered good

v) Disputed trade receivables -

which have significant increase in

credit risk

vi) Disputed trade receivables -

credit impaired
20 80Less : Allowance for doubtful trade receivables

390.31



33 Disclosure of Ratios

Ratios As at March
3Ll03l2022

As at March
3Ll03l2O2L

a Current Ratio

= Current Assets/Current Liabilities 1.33 2.O4

b Debt Equitv Ratio

= (Short Terin Debt+Long Term Debt+Other Fixed Payments)/

Shareholder's Equitv
0.11 0.10

c Debt Service Coverage Ratio 26,70 17.o9

= Net Operating lncome/ Debt Service

d Return on Equity Ratio
(0.3e) (0.01)= Net lncome/ Shareholders Equity

e lnventory Turnover Ratio

13.83 6.70= Cost of Goods Sold/ Average lnventory

f Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio

4.28= Net Credit sales/ Average Accounts Receivable 4.42

a Trade Payable Turnover Ratio

= Credit Purchases/ Average Accounts Payable 5.45 5.10

h Net Capital Turnover Ratio

11.50 3.23= Net Sales/ Working Capital

Net Profit Ratio
(0.14) o.o2= Net Profit/ Net Sales

I Return on Capital Employed
(74.34\ (0.28)= Earnings Before lnterest and Tax/ Capital Employed

( Return on lnvestment
(0.13) (0.40)= Net Return on lnvestment/ Cost of lnvestment



Phiroze Sethna Private Limited

Note 34:

Related Party Disclosures, as required by lnd AS 24, "Relates Party Disclosures", are given below:

a) Relationship:
i. Holding Company :

Chembond Chemicals Limited

ii.Subsidiary Company :

Gramos Chemicals lndia Priva(e Limited

iii. Associate and Fellow Subsidiary Companies :

Chembond Material Technologies Private Limited

Chembond Biosciences Limited
Chembond Polymers and Materials Limited

Chembond Water Technologies Limited

Chembond Calvatis lnduslrial Hygiene Systems Limited

Chembond Diskibulion Limited

iv. Key Management Personn6l and their relatives (KMP)

Key Management Personnel :

Mr Sameer V Shah
Mr Nirmal V Shah
Mrs Rashmi Gavli
Mr Mahendra Ghelani
Mr Sharad Wagle
Mr Aspi Godrej
Mrs Parviz Balliwala

Relatives:

Padma V Shah, Dr Shilpa S Shah,Raunaq Shah,Amrila S Shah,Shashank (Amrita Husband), Malika S Shah, Mamta N Shah, Alpana S Shah,Jyoli Mehta,Rahil
Shah.KshitijaShah,SameerL Gavli,SunitaL Gavli,Rati M Tipnis,NupurS Gavli,TuslrarM Tipnis,YogitaTusharTipnis,PrashantL Gavli,Pallavi S Wakaskar,Mina
Ghelani,Kalyanji Ghelani,Kanta Ghelani,Jayant / Madhusudan,Rekha / Sudha,

Entities over which Key Mangement Personnel are able to exercise influence
Balu lnvestments Services Private Limited
Bullows lndia Private Limited

CCL Opto Electronics Private Limited
Finor Piplaj Chemicals Limited
S and N Venturs Private Limited
Visan Holdings and Financial Services Private Limited

Oriano CIean Energy Private Limited

Chembond Clean Waler Technolgies Limited

The following transactions were carried out with related parties in the ordinary course of business
Rs in Laklrs

(HARTERED

AC(OUNIANTS

3',t.o3.2022 31.O3.2021

Hrldino Subsidiarv

Associates/F
ellow

Subsidiarv KMP

For the year ended as on

Descriotion of the nature of transactions Holdinq SubsidiarV

Associates/
Fellow

SubsidiarV KMP

13 32

062

467

055

UR

2,054 23

N

105

128

018

o02

o27

o 14

498

009

'181 36

7 0'l

57 24

093
367 75

003

050

324

003

I
/"9

Sale of Goods
Chembond Chemicals Limited

Gramos Chemicals lndia Private Limited

Chembond Material Technologies Pvt Ltd

Sales Of Fixed Assets
Chembond Chemicals Limited
Gramos Chemicals lndia Private Limited

Chembond Bioscience Ltd

Sales Of Consumbales
Chembond Material Technologies Pvt Ltd

Gramos Chemicals lndia Private Limited

Reimbursement lncome
Chembond Material Technologies Pvt Ltd

Managment Fees Received
Gramos Chemicals lndia Privale Limited

Rent Received
Chembond Material Technologies Pvt Ltd

Rent Paid
Gramos Chemicals lndia Private Limited

Telephone Expenses
Chembond Chemicals Limited
Chembond Material Technologies Pvt Ltd

Advertisement Expenses
Chembond Chemicals Limited

Comuter Expenses
chcmhond Chemicals I imiled

15 23

004

029



Phiroze Sethna Private Limited

Note 34: (continued)
Related Party Disclosur6s, as required by lnd AS 24, "Relatss Party Oisclosures", are given below

3',t.o3.2022 31For the year ended as on

Descriotion of the nature of transactions Holdinq Subsidiarv

Associates/
Fellow

Subsidiarv KMP l-loldinq Subsidiarv

Assoclates/F
ellow

Subsidiarv KMP

0 3'1

750
7.25

45 00

6,30

0.'19

212

1.14

193

o73

2.62

6 4'l

005

145 90

45 36

45 71

002

2'l 23
18 19

Reimbursement Expense
Chembond Chemicals Limited

Gramos Chemicals lndia Private Limiled
Chembond Material Technologies Pvl Lld

Salary Cost Reimbursement Expense
Chembond Chemicals Limited
Qhembond Material Technologies Pvt Ltd

Purchase of Goods
Chembond Chemicals Limiled
Gramos Chemicals lndia Private Limited
Chembond Material Technologies Pvt Ltd

Chembond Bioscience Ltd

Purchase of Fixed Assets
Chembond Chemicals Limited

Purchase of Consumables
Chembond Chemicals Limited

lnterest Paid
Gramos Chemicals lndia Private Limited
Chembond Chemicals Limited

Contributlon To PM Fund
Chembond Chemicals Limited

Loan Taken
Chembond Chemicals Limited

Balanco at the snd of the year
A.Trade Receivables
Gramos Chemicals lndia Private Limited

Chembond Material Technologies Pvt Ltd

B.Trade Payables
Chembond Chemicals Limited

Chembond Bioscience Ltd

C.Directors Sitting Fees
Mr,Mahendra Ghelani

D.Directors Consultancy
Mr,S K Wagle
Mr A P Godrej

15 84

85,69

90 00

103 92

779

147

252

45.48

0,17

112 28

010

440 25

89 38
008

{



A Accounlinq classi[ication and faia val(es

informalion for financial assels and financial tabrlllies nol measuaed at fair value if Ihe catrying amounl is a reasonable approximalion of fair value

Fair valu6
lhtough profit

and loss compre lens ve
other

Fair value Amodised Total Level I Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial assets
cash and cash equivalents (lncluding

other bank balances)
lnveslmenls
- Mulual Funds
- Equity Shares (Quoted)
. Equily Shares (Unquoted)

Trade aod olher receivables
Loans
Olher financial assels

34 25
315 25

32 14

443
642 60

32 14

34 25
3't5 25

443
642 60

34 25
315 25

34 25
315 25

Financial liabililies
Long term borowings (lncludino cureill
makrritV of Lonq lern borowinqs)
Shorl lerm botrowinqs
Trade and olher payables

Olher financral labrlilres

90 00
409 62

90 00
40s 62

Fair value
lhrou0h profit

Financial assels
Cash and cash equivalenls (lnctuding

olher bank balances)
lnveslmeDls
- I\rulual Funds
- Equily Shares (Ouoled)
- Equrty Shares (Unquoled)

Trade and other receivables
Loans

293 08
301 92

47 44

59 80

443
390 31

47 44

5C aO

293 08
301 92

443
390 31

293 08
301 92

293 08
301 92

TOTAL 595 00 501 99 595 00 595 00

Frnancral lrabiltrres
Long lerm borowings (lncluding curenl
Shon term borowinqs
Trade and other Davables
Olher fiIancral liabilities

113 97
307 82

11397
307 82

TOTAI 421 7A

been disclosed separalely

described belowl
Level 1: Hierarchy inchrdes financial inslrumenls measurcd using quoled prices

B Measurement of fair values

i Risk manaqement framework

ii, credil risk

Company's receivables from cuslomers and inveslmenls in debl securities, cash and cash eqlrjvalenls, mul!al funds, bonds elc

The carrying amounl of financial assels represenls the maximum credit exposure

Trade and olher receivables

Level 3: lf one or nrore of Lhe sionificanl inpuls are nol based ot obseNable markel data, lhe insl(rment is inc[rded in level 3 e g lrdisled eqility secrrntes

Transfers between Levels

c Financial risk manaqement
The Companv's aclivilies exDose il lo Credil risk, liquidily risk and market risk

Company dsk manaoomenl framework The board of dkectors is responsrble for developing and moniloring the Company risk ma[agemenl policies

Tho audil commitlee oversees how managemenl monilors compliance wilh lhe Company's risk managemenl policles and procedures and reviews the adequacy of the risk

ad hoc reviews of risk managemenl conlrols and procedures, lhe resulls of wllich are reported to lhe audit committee

Credil risk is the risk of possible delaull by lhe counler pady resrlling in a financial loss

customers lo which lhe company gmnls credil lerms rn lhe normal courseof business

Based on priot experience and an assessmenl of lhe curent economic
to cuslomets

lhal s(fficienl provision is mad for credit risk whorgvor credil rs exlended



repulation

nrarkels wi{h a view to mainlaining financial flexibilily

ilu[ral funds wilh good rehrns and wilh hioh credil ralinos assionod by lnlernalional and domestic credil ratings aoencies

Olher lhan lrade and olher receivables, lhe Company has no other financial assels lhal aro past due but nol lmpaired

iii Liquiditv risk

iv Market risk

lo market risk is a lunclion of iDvesling and b0rrowino aclivilies and revenue Oeneraling and operaling acllvilies in foreign currencres

al Currencv aisk

and usD

ExDosute to cqrrencv aisk
The summary quanlitalive data about lhe Company's exposure to currency risk as repoded lo the mana0ement ofthe Company is aj follows:

a bank FoMard conlracts oulstandino at the year end are:

Exposure lo
cuare[cy bly/sell

USD BilY

b Foreiqn Curency Exposures al lhe vear end nol hed0ed by derivalive iDsh{menlsl

As al 3110312022

Foreion Cuffencv lndian crffencv

As al 31/03/2021
Foroign lndien

Curencv Currencv

As al 3110312022

Foteiqn Curiencv lndian Ctrrencv

As al 31 10312021

Foroi0n lndiEn
CurrencY Curencv

US Dollars Buy 0 S0 64 72 O 22 15i2
US Dollars Sell 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 C0

b) lnterest rate risk

lhe Company The Company's exposures lo inleresl rale risk is nol significanl

36 Tax Reconciliation
(a) The income tax expense consisls of lhe followings:

Padicqlars
Curent lncome Tax
Deferied Tax Expense

(b) Reaoncilialion of lax expense and lhe accounlinfi profrt mulliplied by lndia s lax Rale

713
(0.03)

7.10 (3150)

(313 53)
16 69%

(27 26\
't 6 69%

347
20 66

003

003

27 82Vo

- 140
2273

lndian slatulory income tax rale (l\rAT)

Expecled lncome Tax expenses
Part A
Tax effecl of amounts which are nol deduclible (allowable) jn calculaling laxablo income:
lncome exempl from income taxes
Additional allowances/deduclion
Transilion oain
Shorl/excess
Olhers
Curent Tax (A)

Parl B
Defered Tax Elfecl al lhe rale ofl

Oeprecialion

2021 -2020
(Rs. ln lakhs)

(o771

(10 05)
069
(1 86)
713

2019-2020
(Rs ln lakhs)

2273
(55 33)

27 82q

(5 96)
34 03

Lessl
Deprecialion

486
Gratuity
MAT Credit
Olher Defered lax Assol
Provision for Doublful Debls

Dete.red Tax (B)

27 39
(s 92)
579

(55 33)

Tax Expense (A+B) 7 10 (32 60)

SameerV Shah
Dheclot

37 The previous year figures have beeo regrouped, reallocaled or reclassified wherever necossary lo conform lo cltrrenl year classificalion ard presentalion

As per our allached repof, of even dale
For Kashry & Talali On lrehalf ot lhe Board of Direclors

Dhirsn P Talati
Paflner
Membership No F/41867
l\4umbai,30lh April 2gZ2- -

t

Aspi Godrej
Dir'ector
Ditl: 00371135
Mumbai,Soth Aptil 2022

Rashmi s. Gavli
Direalor

Dinr 08001649



Gramos Chemicals lndia Private Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31st, 2022

Particulars

ASSETS
l. Non-currsnt assets

(a) Property, plant and equipment and lntangible Assets
(i)Property, plant and equipment

(b) Financial Assets
i)lnvestments

(c) Other non-current assets
(d) lncomeTax (Net)

Total non-current assets

ll.Current assets
(a) lnventories
(b) Financial Assets

i)Trade receivables
ii)Cash and cash equivalents
iil)Olher bank balances

(c) Current Tax (Net)
(d) Other current assets

Total current as6ets

Total Assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
l.Equity

(a) Share capital
(b) Other equity

ll.Non Current Liability
a) Deferred Tax Liability (Net)

Total equity

lll.Current liabilitiss
(a) Financial liabilities

i)Trade payables
Trade payables-MSMED
Trade payables-Others

(b) Other current liabilities
Total current liabilities

Notes

404 56

441 93

160 48
1,O09.44

33 66

3
4
5

12

13

't4

7
8
I
10
11

1 -35

61 49
26 10
225
553

44 26
173.28

48 00
1,017 09

704
1,O72.13

38 16
62 93
950

110.59

Total Equity and Liabilities

Summary of Significanl Accounting Policies

Notes referred to above form an Integral part of the Balance Sheet and should
be read in coniunction therewilh

1':290,60. 1,182.72

As per our repor{ of even date altached
For Kastury & Talati
Charlered Accountants
FRN-104908W

C.A.Dhiren P.Talati
Partner
Membership No 41867
Mumbai, 30th April'2o22

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Director
Din: 00371023

Sameer V. Shah
Director

Din:00105721

(h-r
Director

Din : 00371135

Rashmi S. Gavli
Director

Din: 08001 649

$u$BA\



Gramos Chemicals lndia Private Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Particulars

I Revenue From Operations
ll Other lncome
lll Total lncome (l+ll)

lV Expenses:
a) Cost of Materials Consumed
b) Changes in lnventories of Finished goods, Work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade
c) Employee Benefits Expense
d) Finance Costs
e) Deprecialion and Amortisation expense
f) Other Expenses

Total Expenses

V Profit before Excsptional items and Tax

Vl Exceptional ltems

Vll Profit befors Tax

Vlll Tax Expense
Current Tax
Deferred Tax
Short/(Excess) provision of lncome Tax of earlier years (net)
Total Tax Expense

lX Prolit for lhe Year

X Other Comprehenshive lncome
1 i) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

ii) lncome Tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to protit or loss
2 i) ltems that will be reclassified to profit or loss

il) lncome Tax relaling to items that will be reclassified to prolit or loss
Olher Comprehensive lncome (1+2)

Total Comprehensive lncome (lX+X)
Xl Earning Per Equity Share of Face Value of Rs 100 each

Basic (in Rs )
Diluted (in Rs )

Summary of Significanl Accounting Policies

Notes referred lo above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet and should
be read in coniunction lherewilh

335.59

335.59

Notes

't7
18

58 19
(3 10)

55.09

280.49

(0 1e)
003

280.33

1 -35

584 36
584 30

As per our report of even date attached
For Kastury & Talati
Chartered Accountants
FRN-104908W

C A Dhirsn P.Talati
Partner
Membership No.41867
Mumbai, 30th April'2022

On behalf of the Board of Directors

S.K.Wagle
Director

Din: 00371023

Sameer V. Shah
Director

Din:00105721

,Wt4
Aspi Godrej

Dircctor
Din : 00371135

Director
Din:08001649

Gavli



Gramos chemicals lndia Private Limited

CASH FTOW STATEMENT

As per our report of even date attached

For Kastury & Talati

Chartered Accountants

C.A.Dhken P.Talati

Partner

Membership No 41867

Mumbai, 30th April'2022

q#{" {fl''--
Dlrectot

Din: 00371023

sameer V. Shah

Director

Din:00105721

on behalf of the BoaId of Directors

Aspl Godrei

Dircctot

Din: 00371135

Partlculars 202t-2022 2020-202L

35 95 19 99

058

44 01 1S8.35

(83.61)

144 071 (158.36)

335 s9

79.99

(13 2s)

17.rs)
TgL 4L

90.18

(3.781

62.92

(e1 os)

170 97 749.3I

197.22

79.84

(11.81)

346 53

i.63 72)

58 08 242.42

247 221

1234.98)

197 3457.96

{133 s6)

{7s s9) 1278.86]|

(0 s8

{0.s8)

2a 35

3.96

394
24 4!

(8.11)

28 35

20.25

B

c

operating Profit before working capital changes

Adjustments for:
Trade and other Receivables

lnventories

Trade and other Payables

Cash tlow from lnvestlng Actlvitles

Payment to acquire Property, plant & equipments

Proceeeds from Sale of Property, plant & equipments

Purchase of lnvestment

Sale of lnvestment

Dividend lncome

Net Cash used ln lnvesting Activities (B)

Proceeds/(Repayment) of Short Term Borrowings

EsoP shares Allotted

Share Premium on ESOP Shares Allotted

Dividend paid

Tax on dividend paid

Proceeds/(Repayment) of Long Term Borrowlngs

Finance Cost

Net (Decrease)/ln€Iease in Cash & cash Actlvities (A+B+c)

Cash and Cash Equivalents and Other Bank Balances as on Opening

cash and Cash Eouivalents and other Bank Balances as on closing (Refer Note 10,11)

Less

Net Cash from Operating Activities (A)

Cash Flow from tinancing Activites

Net Cash from Flnanclng Activities (c)

Cash Flow from Operatlng Actlvities

Profit before tax

Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation

Loss on Sale of Property,Plant & Equlpement

Employee ESOP compensation

Finance cost

Foreign Exchange Fluctuation

Net Gain on lnvestments

Profit on sale of Property,Plant & Equipement

Dividend Received

cash generated from operations

lncome taxes paid (Net of Refund)

$$$BA\

Rarhmi S. Gavll

Diectot
Dinr 08001549



No of Sharos Amount

Balance as at 31st March 2021

Changes in equity share capital

Balance as al 31 March 2022

48,000

48 000

48 00

48 00

Gramo! Chemicals lndia Private Limited
sTATEMENT oF cHANGEs rN Equrrv FoR THe yrnR rruoeo 3r" wIARcH 2022

Other for the ended 31st l\4arch 2021

Olher for lho 31st March 2020

As per our report ofeven date attached On behall of the Board of Directors

For Kastury & Talati

Chartered Accountants

Dircctot
Din: 00371023

Sameer v. Shah

Dini 0oLo57 27

P{44-
C A.Dhiren P.Talatl

Partner

Membership No 41857

Mumbai, 3oth April'2022

No ol Shares Amount

Balance as at 31sl Ma.ch 2020

Changes in equily share capilal

Balance as al 31 March 2021

48,000

48,000

48 00

48 00

Stalement of olher camprehensive
lncome

Reserues and Suaplus

)arliculars General Reserve
Securities
premrum

earnings/Profit &
Relalned RemeaEuremenls of

the nel detined
hanalil Plahe

Tolal other equity

1 017 09Salanc€ as at 3lsl March 2021 249.75 767.5'l (0.16)

Iotal Comorehensive
o1R tgz a7\)roftl for lhe Vear

o o)lher comprehensive income for lhe vear

lncome Tax of Earlier Years

Iransactions with owners of the comoanv

lnterim Dividend on Eouitv Shares

nlerim Dividend Dislribulion Tax

lividend on Eduitv Shares

Dividend Dislribulion Tax
>remium on allolmenl of shares bv wav of riqhl issue

Transferred lo General Reserve

Transferred from Relained Earninqs

245 75 674 2A 025 924 25Balance as at 31st l\4arch 2022

General Resorve
Securities
premrum

earnings/Profil &
Retained Remeasurements of

lhe net defined
h.hofit Fl.nc

Total olher equityParticulars

2AS 75 487 02 736 76:lalance as at 31sl March 2020

Iotal comDrehensive
2AO 49 10.19 I 280 30rrofil for lhe vear

003 003llher comorehensrve income for lhe vear

lncome Tax of Eadref Years

fransactions with owners ofthe comDanv

nterim Dividend on Eouitv Shares

nlerim Divrdend Dislrlbulion Tax

Dividend on Eouitv Shares

)ividend Distribulion Tax of earlier year

lransfered lo General R€serve

fransferred from Relained Earnings

l0 161 '1.017 09249 75 767 5'lBalance as at 31st March 2021

$u$9Al

Aspl Godrei

Director

Rashmis Gavli

Ditector



Notes,to the Financial Statements

For the year ended March 31,2022

COMPANY INFORMATION:
Gramos Chemicals lndia Private Limited (the Company) is a private limited Company domiciled in lndia and

incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, The Company is engaged in manufacturing of
chemically treated Tak-Rag/ Dust-free Cloth.

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND KEY ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

1.1 Basis of preparation of financial statements

The financial statements of the Company are prepared in Compliance with lndian Accounting Standards
('lnd AS') notified under Section 1"33 of the Companies Act, 201-3, read together with the Companies (lndian

Accounting Standards) Rules, 201-5 and Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 201-6

and other relevant provisions of the Act. The Statements are prepared under the historical cost convention
on the accrual basis except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair values.

The accounting policies have been applied consistently over all the periods presented in these financial
statements except where a newly-issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing

accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use,

1.2 Functional and presentation Currency

The financial statements are prepared in lNR, which is the company's functional currency

1.3 Current / Non-Current Classification:

For the purpose of current / non-current classification of assets and liabilities, the Company has

ascertained its normal operating cycle as L2 months and other criteria set out in the Schedule lll to the

Companies Act, 2013. This is based on the nature of product/services and the time tal<en between the

acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents.

1.4 Use of Estimates

The preparation of Financial Statements is in conformity with lnd AS and requires the Management to mal<e

estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of
contingent liabilities on the date of Financial Statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses

during the period. Accounting estimates can change from period to period. Appropriate changes in

estimates are made as the Management becomes aware of the changes in circumstances surrounding the

estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in which changes are

made, and if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

( MUMBAT

*



1.5 Summary of significant accounting policies:

a) Property, Plant and Equipment

Measurement at recoRnition:
Free Hold Land is carried at Historical Cost. All other items of Property, plant and equipment (PPE) are
stated at historicalcost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses if any.

Historical cost comprises of its purchase price including taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable

from tax authorities), duties, freight and other directly attributable costs related to the acquisition or
construction of the respective assets. Profit or Loss on disposal of tangible assets is recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

Subsequent Measurement:

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as

appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component
accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are

charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

lntangible Assets:

lntangible Assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment
loss, if any. Profit or Loss on disposalof intangible assets is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Capital Work in Progress & Capital Advances
Capital work-in-progress comprises the cost of assets that are yet not ready for their intended use at the
balance sheet date. Advances given towards acquisition of fixed assets outstanding at each balance sheet

date are classified as Capital Advances under Other Non-Current Assets.

Depreciation and Amortization:
Depreciation on PPE* (other than free hold and lease hold land) has been provided on Written Down

Value basis atthe rates prescribed in Schedule llof the Companies Act,2O!3,
Freehold land is not depreciated. Leasehold land is amortized over the primary period of lease.

b) Revenue Recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of consideration received or receivable. Amounts disclosed as

revenue are inclusive of Goods and Service Tax (GST) and net of returns, trade discount or rebates and

applicable taxes and duties collected on behalf of the government and which are levied on such sales.

The Company recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured, and it is

probable that future economic benefits will flow to the Company.

i. Revenue from sale of goods is recognised on transfer of all significant risks and rewards of
ownership to the buyer as per terms of Contract.

ii. Revenue from services is recognised pro-rata as and when services are rendered.

iii. lnterest income is recognised using effective interest method on time proportion basis taking in
to account the amount outstanding.

iv Dividend income is recognised when the Company's right to receive is established by the

MUMBAI
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c) Lease Accounting
Leases are classified as finance leases wheneverthe terms of the lease, transfers substantially all risl<s and

rewards of ownership to the lessee. All otlrer leases are classified as operating leases. Lease rentals on

assets and premises tal<en on operating lease are recognised as expense in the Statement of Profit and

Loss on an accrual basis over the lease term.

d) lnventory
lnventories are valued at lower of the cost determined on weighted average basis or net realisable value.

The comparison of cost and net realisable value is made on an item-by-itern basis. Damaged, unserviceable

and inert stocks are valued at net realizable value.

Cost of raw materials, packing materials and stores spares and consumables Stocks is determined so as to
exclude from the cost, taxes and duties which are subsequently recoverable from the taxing authorities.

Cost of finished goods and work-in-progress includes the cost of direct materials, direct labour, an

appropriate allocation of production overheads, and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition.

e) lmpairment of Assets

i) lmpairment of financial assets

The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the financial assets

which are not fair valued through profit or loss. Loss allowance for trade receivables with no significant
financing component is measured based on lifetime ECL. For all other financial assets, ECLs are measured at
an amount equal to the 12-month ECL, unless there has been a significant increase in credit risk from initial
recognition in which case those are measured at lifetime ECL. The amount of ECLs (or Reversal) that is

required to adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date to the amount that is required to be recognized

is recognized as an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss.

ii) lmpairment of non-financial assets

At Balance Sheet date, an assessment is done to determine whether there is any indication of impairment in

the carrying amount of the Company's fixed assets. lf any such indication exists, the asset's recoverable

amount is estimated. An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds

its recoverable amount.

An assessment is also done at each Balance Sheet date whether there is any indication that an impairment

loss recognised for an asset in prior accounting periods may no longer exist or may have decreased. lf any

such indication exists, the asset's recoverable amount is estimated. The carrying amount of the fixed asset is

increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount so that the increased carrying amount does not

exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised for
the asset in prior years. A reversal of impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss for
the year.

After recognition of impairment loss or reversal of impairment loss as applicable, the depreciation charge

for the asset is adjusted in future peri

MUMBAI
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f) Financial lnstruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial

liability or equity instrument of another entity. Financial instruments also include derivative contracts
such as foreign currency foreign exchange forward contracts, futures and currency options.

i) FinancialAssets

lnitial recognition and measurement:
All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets that are not
recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of
the financial asset, except for trade receivables which are initially measured at transaction price.

Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in profit or
loss. Purchase and sale of financial assets are accounted at trade date, i.e., the date that the Company

commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Subsequent measurement:

For purposes of subsequent measurement, the Company classifies its financial assets in the following
measurement categories:
. Amortised cost.

" Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) and
. Fair value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL).

The classification depends on the entity's business model for managing the financial asset and the
contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

ii) Debt instruments measured at Amortized cost

This category applies to cash and bank balances, trade receivables, loans and other financial

assets of the Company. Such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using

the effective interest rate (ElR) method.

Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and

fees or costs that are an integral part of the ElR. The EIR amortization is recognized in the profit

or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognized in the profit or loss.

iii) Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments measured at FVTOCI:

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets,

where the assets'cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, are measured at

fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI). Movements in the carrying amount are

tal<en through OCl, except for the recognition of impairment gains or losses, interest revenue and

foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss. When

the financial asset is derecognised, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is

reclassified from equity to

profit and loss and recognised in other gains/(losses). lnterest and dividend income from these

u .$
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iv) Equity instruments measured at (FVTPI)

Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVTOCI are measured at fair value
through profit or loss. A gain or loss on a debt investment that is subsequently measured at fair
value through profit or loss is recognised in the statement of profit and loss within other
gains/(losses) in the period in which it arises. lnterest income from these financial assets is

included in other income.

v) FinancialLiabilities

Classification as liability or equitrf.
Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified according to the
substance of the contractualarrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability
and an equity instrument.

I nitql jecq{litiqn and meas!! rement;
Financial liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Financial liabilities are initially measured at the amortized cost unless
at initial recognition, they are classified as fair value through profit or loss.

Su bseq uent meesulennefit
Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate
method. Financial liabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value
with all changes in fair value recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

vi) Derecognition of financial instruments

A financial asset is derecognized only when

The rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset have expired, contract is discharged,

cancelled or expires and the transfer qualifies for derecognition under lnd AS 109,

Where the entity has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. ln such cases, the financial
asset is derecognized.

Where the entity has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risl<s and

rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financialasset is derecognized if the company has

not retained control of the financial asset. Where the Company retains control of the financial

asset, the asset is continued to be recognized to the extent of continuing involvement in the

financialasset.

ln that case, the Company also recognizes an associated liability. The financial asset and the

associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the

company has retained,

MUMBAI



Derecosnition of Financial LiabilitrZ

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or
expires. Wlten an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition
of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of
profit or loss.

g) Trade and other payables

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the end of
financial year which are unpaid. The amounts are usually unsecured. Trade and other payables are
presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due within twelve months after the reporting
period. They are recognised initially at their fair value.

h) Provisions:

The Company recognizes a provision when there is a present (legal or constructive) obligation as a

result of a past event that can be estimated reliably and it is probable that an outflow of economic
benefits willbe required to settle the obligation. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and

adjusted to reflect the current management estimates. lf the effect of the time value of money is

material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows specific to the
liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

i) ContingentLiability:

A contingent liability exists when there is a possible but not probable obligation, or a present

obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources, or a present obligation
whose amount cannot be estimated reliably. Contingent liabilities do not warrant provisions but are

disclosed unless the possibility of outflow of resources is remote.

j) Foreign Currency Translation:

lnitial recoenition
Transactions in foreign currencies entered into by the Company are accounted in the functional

currency at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction. Exchange differences

arising on foreign exchange transactions settled during the year are recognized in the statement of
profit and loss,

Measurement of foreien currencv items at the Balance Sheet date

Foreign currency denominated monetary assets and liabilities of the Company are restated at the
year-end closing exchange rates, Non-monetary items are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing

on the date of the transaction. Exchange differences arising out of these translations are charged to
the statement of profit and loss.
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k) Trade Receivables

Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at arnortised cost using
the effective interest method, less impairment losses.

l) lncome Taxes

lncome tax expenses comprises of current and deferred tax expense and is recognized in the staterrrent
of profit or loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in equity or in OCl.

, Current tax:
Current tax is the amount of expected tax payable or recoverable on the taxable profit or loss for the
year and any adjustment to the tax payable or recoverable in respect of previous years. lt is

measured using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted by the end of reporting period.

Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in
which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions rrylrere

appropriate.

b. Deferred tax:
Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and

liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit under lncome Tax Act, 1961. However, in case of temporary differences that arise

from initial recognition of asset or liability in a transaction (other than in a business combination)
that affect neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit, deferred tax liabilities are not
recognized. Also, for temporary differences if any that may arise from initial recognition of goodwill,

deferred tax liabilities are not recognized,

Deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences (if any) to tlre
extent it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which they can be utilized.

Deferred tax assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and are reduced to the extent

that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow the benefits of
part or all of such deferred tax assets to be utilized. Such reductions are reversed when the
probability of the future taxable profits improves.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date and are expected to apply to taxable income in the
years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset only if they relate to income taxes levied by the same

taxation authority on the same taxable entity.

Current and deferred tax is recognized in statement of profit or loss, except to the extent that it
relates to items recognized in OCI or directly in equity, in which case, the tax is also recognized in OCI

or directly in equity respectively.

m) Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes

cash in hand, demand deposits with banks, other short term highly liquid investments with original

maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which

are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and bank overdrafts. Banl< overdrafts are

shown in current liabilities in the sheet

\)[t y
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n) Employee Benefits:

a) Sho$ Term Emplqvee Benefits:

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as

short-term employee benefits and therT are recognized in the period in which the employee renders

the related service. The Company recognizes the undiscounted amount of short term employee
benefits expected to be paid in exchange for services rendered as a liability (accrued expense) after
deducting any amount already paid.

b) PpSt-Emplqyment Benefits:

l. Defined Contribution Plans:

Defined contribution plans is employee state insurance scheme for allapplicable employees

for eligible employees,

liecognition and measurement of defined contribution plans:

The Company recognizes contribution payable to a defined contribution plan as an expense

in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the employees render services to the Company

during the reporting period. lf the contributions payable for services received fronr

employees before the reporting date exceeds the contributions already paid, the deficit
payable is recognized as a liability after deducting the contribution already paid. lf the

contribution already paid exceeds the contribution due for services received before the

reporting date, the excess is recognized as an asset to the extent that the prepayment will
lead to, for example, a reduction in future payments or a cash refund.

ll. Defined Benefit Plans:

Provident Fund scheme:

The Company mal<es specified monthly contributions towards Employee Provident Fund

scheme in accordance with the statutory provisions.

Graluily_scheme;

The Company operates a defined benefit gratuity plan for employees. The Company contributes

to a separate entity (a fund) administered by LlC, towards meeting the Gratuity obligation.

Re cos n i t i o n Eld-neaguene nt of Defl n-e d Be n ef it- pJ-a ns :

The cost of providing defined benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit method with

actuarial valuations being carried out at each reporting date. The defined benefit obligations

recognized in the Balance Sheet represent the present value of the defined benefit obligations as

reduced by the fair value of plan assets, if applicable. Any defined benefit asset (negative defined

benefit obligations resulting from this calculation) is recognized representing the present value of

available refunds and reductions in future contributions to the plan.

All expenses represented by current service cost, past service cost, if any, and net interest on

the defined benefit liability / (asset) are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Remeasurements of the net defined benefit Iiability/ (asset) comprising actuarial gains and

losses and the return on the plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net

defined benefit liability/asset), are recognized in Other Comprehensive lncome. Such
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remeasurements are not reclassified to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the subsequent
periods.

The Company presents the above liability/(asset) as current and non-current in the Balance
Sheet as per actuarial valuation by the independent actuary; however, the entire liability
towards gratuity is considered as current as the Company will contribute this amount to the
gratuity fund within the next twelve months.

Other Long-Term Emplovee Benefits:
The Company does not allow anV accumulation of leave balance or encashment thereof.

o) Borrowing Cost:

Borrowing costs, that are, directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assets are capitalized as part of the costs of such assets, A qualifying asset is one that
necessarily tal<es a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale. All other
borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur.

Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the
borrowing costs

p) Segment Reporting:

The Company has determined that it operates in a single business segment, namely "Manufacturing of
chemically treated Takrag/ Dust-free Cloth.", Consequently, the Company has, in its primary segment,

only one reportable business segnrent. As per IND AS-108 'Operating Segments', if a financial report
contains both the consolidated financial statements of a parent that is within the scope of lnd 45-L08 as

well as the parent's separate financial statements, segment information is required only in the

consolidated financial statements. Accordingly, information required to be presented under lnd AS-108

Operating Segments has been given in the consolidated financial statements.
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Gramos Chemicals India Private Limted

Note 2 :

(a) Property, Plant & Equipment
Tangible assets

Land - Leasehotd.

Freehotd Land

Additions
during the

Year

Additions
As atMar As at

i ar 31, 2022

Non-Factory

lmpairment of
assetsz022

Equipment &. Machinery

0.95 0.03

EtectricaI lnstattations

As at
Apr.it 1, ?021

63.45 63.45 63.45

Computer Equipment

Factory 8.99

Furniture & Fixtures

CWIP

5.17 2.46 0.'1 1 2.58 2.71

0.14 246.55 10.37

Ageing Schedule for Capital Work in Progress

Ageing for CWIP as on 31st Mar'22 is as fottows

211.69

Gross Block

1 80.68
3.03

193.67

5.99

11.81 0.39 1.05

35.00 35.00 35.00
TotaI 3 5.95 116.78

5.17

1 91 .00

Deletions
during the

Year

20.98

Projects in progress

Projects temporarity
suspended

5.68

27.65

cwtP

1.94

485.41

2.56

As at
31

55.69

< 1 year

35.00

63.45

sRv

As at
April 1,2O21

0.95

Amount in CWIP for period of

35.00

221.32

CHARTiTED
A[c0UilTAtiTS

7.71

0.31

9.87

136.23
2.56

1-2Yr

2.70

Accumulated Depreciation

78.70

during the
Year

2-3 Yr

61.89

618.94

2.13

t3yr

3.36

0.66

80.85

24.57

0.90

0.98

Total*

0.03

Reva[uati on
of assets
(> 1O%\

0.03

Amount (Rs.in takhs)

70.88

3 5.00

0.03

34.86

4.34

Net Block

Ivlarch 31, 2022

0.92

150.44

2.59

0.97

75.66

131.78

1.65

10.76

502.17
2.56

404.55

( tbru,rfEA,

18.85

2.32

1.28



Gramos Chemicals lndia Private Limlted
March 2022

Note 3: Financial Assets

Particulars

(il lnvestment
lnvestment in Mutual Fund carried at fair value throuqh Profit and Loss

(D 2,76,835 70 (2,76,835 70) Units Kotak Standard Multicap Fund-Growth

(ii) 1,24,058 06 ('1,24,058,06) Units Mirae Asset lndia Equity Fund-Growth

(iii) NIL (33,544 88) Units Kotak Gilt Fund (lnvestmenl Regular)-Growth

(iv) NIL (74,583 87) Units Kotak Bond Fund(Shorl Term)-Growth (Regular Plan)

(v) 3,98,474 65 (3,98,474 65) Units lClCl Prudential Mutual Fund Coll 1 AC

(vi) 2,20,253,84 (2,20,253 84) Units Kotak Bond STP(G)

Total

a) Aggregate value of lnvestments

Particulars

124 47

8'1 26

25 34

30 47

90 41

89 98

Market Value

Note 4: Other non-curront asssts

441.93

(Rs ln lakhs)
As At

March 31, 2021

441.53

Security Deposits i

Deposlt with MIDC
Deposit with MSEB
Deposit with MSEDCO
Gratuity

Note 5: lncoms tax assets (net)

Closing Stock of Raw Materials
Closing Stock of Packing Materials
Closing Stock of Finished Goods

Pa rtic u la rs

Particulars

Particulars

013
043
069
1.21

Tax Paid in advance (Net of Provision)

Note 6 : lnventories

Total

Total

Total

(Rs ln lakhs)
As At

March 31, 2021

26 84
246
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Gramos Chemicals lndia Private Limited

Note 7: Trade Receivables

Particulars

(i) Trade receivables
a) Considered gaod - Secured
b) Considered good -Unsecured
c) Trade receivables -Significant risk
d) Trade receivables -credit impaired

Less : Trade receivables -Significanl risk
Total

Note 8:Cash and cash equivalents

Partlculars

(ii)Cash and cash equlvalents
Balance wilh banks :

ln current accounls
Cash on hand

Total

Note 9:Other bank balances

Particulars

(iii) Bank balance other than {ii) above
Deposit held as Marqin Monev against Bank Guarantee

Total

Note 10: Current tax assets (nst)

Particulars

Tax Paid in advance (Net of Provision)
Total

Note 11: Other Current Assets

Particulars

GST Receivable (net)
Prepaid Expenses
Accrued lnterest on Bank Deposit
Gratuity
Others

Total

(Rs ln lakhs)
As At

March 31.2021

61 49
1150
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Gramog Chemical6 lndia Private Limitod

Note l2: Share capital

Partic ulars

Authorised share capltal
1 ,00,000, (Previous years: 1 ,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs 1 00 each

(Rs. h lakhs) (Rs rn rakhs)

AsAt As At
March 31, March31,2021

100 00

lssued, subscribed and paid-up share capital
48,000 (Previous years: 48,000) Equity Shares of Rs 100 each

No. of
shareg

Name of Shareholders

Phiroze Seihna Privale Limited

Sharehotding of Phiroze Sethna Private Limited includes 1 shares held by individuals as nominees of the Company

D. Details of shareholding of Promoters

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year

S.No Promoter Name |;"::"-. % or rotal *"

1 Phiroze selhna Privale Limited 47999 99 99

2 Sameer V Shah Jtly Shilpa S. Shah. 1 0 002

Shareholding of Phiroze Sethna Private Limited includes 1 shares held by individuals as nominees of the Company

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year

s.No Promoter Name |;":j"-. % or rotal **

1 Phiroze Sethna Private Limited 47999 99 99

2 Sameer V Shah Jlly Shilpa S Shah" 1 0 002

Shareholding of Phiroze Sethna Private Limiled includes 1 shares held by individuals as nominees of lhe Company

48 00

48.00Total issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital

a. Reconciliation of shares outstanding as at 3l st March,2022

(Rs. h lakhB) (Rs ln lakhs)
.Ag At March As At March

Equity shareg

Outstanding at the beginning of the year
Add: lssued during the year for cash
Less i Boughl Back during the year
Outstanding at the end ot the year 48,000 48.00

b. Terms/Rights attached to equity shareg
The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having a par Value of Rs 1olper share Each Share holder of Equity shares is entilled to one
vote per share
ln the event of liquidation of the Company the holders of Equity Shares will be entitled lo receive reamining assets of the Company,after
distribulion of all preFerrential amounts The distribution will be in proportion to the number of Equity Shares held by the shareholders

C. Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares capital in aggregate in the Company

As At March
31,2021

48,000

% change during
the year***

No Change

% change during
the year***

No Change



Gramos Chemicals lndia Private Limited
Notes forming part of financial stat€ments for the period ended March 31, 2022

Note 13: Other E(luity

Particulars

General Reserve
Opening Balance
Add : amounl transferred from surplus balance in the stalement of prolil and loss
Add / (Less) : Adjustment of Mutual Fund fair Value
Closing balance

Retained earnings: Surplus in the statement of profit and loss
Opening Balance
Less: Profit / (Loss) for lhe period
Net surplus / (deticit) in the statement of prolit and loss
Less: Appropriation
Other Ocmprehensive lncome
Tax on OCI
Dividend on equity shares for the year
Dividend distribution tax on dividend
Balance at the end of the year

Total

Note 14 : Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

Particulars

Mat Credit
Fixed Assets
Gratuity
Fair Value lnvestment
Provision for Doubtful Debts

Total

Note I 5: Financial Liabilities

Particulars

(i) Trade Payables
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Others

249,75

249 75

487.02
280 49
767 51

(0,1 e)
003

767 35

924.21 1 .017 09

(Rs. ln lakhs) (Rs ln lakhs)

As At AS At
March 31, March 31,2021

2022

(7.82\
19 92
(o 34)
(e 35)

,t 3ii18 7.04

(Rs ln lakhs)

As At
March 31, 202'l

38 16
62 93

Total 101 09

a) For Related party kansaction Refer Note No 30

The Company has amounts due to suppliers under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act) as at the year

b) end The disclosure pursuant to the said Act is as under:
(Rs. ln lakhsl (Rs. ln lakhs) As

AgAt At
March 31, March 31,2021

2022

Principal amount due to suppliers under MSMED Act, 2006
lnterest accrued and due to suppliers under MSMED Act, 2006 on the above
amount
lnterest pajd/adjusted to suppliers under MSMED Act, 2006 (Section 16)

lnteresl due and payable to suppliers under MSMED Act, 2006 for payments

alreadv made
lnterest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the year to suppliers under

MSMED Acr. 2006 0:03

The information regarding Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the

basis of information available with the Company This has by the Auditors

38 16

0 0'1

001
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Gramos Chemicals lndia Private Limlted
€tatements for ended March 31 2022

Note 16 : Other Current Liability

Particulars

Statutory Dues :

TDS
Profession tax

Accrued Expenses
Payable to Employees

Total

Note 17 : Revenue from operations

Particulars

Sale of Products : Manufactured Goods
Other Op€rating revenue
Miscellaneous lncome

Total

Note 18 : Other income

Raw Materials Consumed
Packing Material

Total

Note 20 : Changes in lnventories of Finished goods, Work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade

Particulars

Stock at the end of the year
Finished goods

Stock at the beginning of the year
Finished goods

(lncrease) / Decrease in stocks

(Rs,:h lakhs) (Rs ln lakhs)

As At
March 31, March 31,2021

066
0,45
4,44

Particulars

Rent Received I Tds Rs.1.33(Tds Rs 0 97) I
lnterest Received on Bank Deposit
lnterest Received Olher
Net gain on Sale/fair valuation of investments through profit & loss *

ProfiU(Loss) on Sale of Fixed assets
lvliscellaneous lncome

Total
.Adjustedfairvaluegain/(loss)asat3lstMarch2022amounlingtoRs 4104(31slMarch2021(Rs 11192)lakhs)
For Related party transaction Refer Nole No 30

Note 19 : Cost of lvlaterials Consumed

i021.ioA2 (Bs, 2020-2021 (Rs.ln

805 29

158 35
003

parriculars 2021-2022 (Ri, 2020-2021 (Rs.ln
ln lakhs) lakhs)

436
4.36
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Gramos Chemicals lndia Private Limited
Notes forming part of financial statements for the period ended March 31, 2021

Note 21 : Employee benefits €xpense

Particulars

Salaries, lncentives and Bonus
Contribution to provident and other funds
Welfare and training expenses

Total

For Related party transaction Refer Note No,30
The Company's obligation towards the Gratuity Fund is a Defined Benelit Plan
Details of actuarial Valuation are as follows:

Particu la rs

Opening defined benefit obligation
Current seruice cost
lnterest on defined benefit obligation
(Benelils paid)
Actuarial loss / (gain) arising from change in financial assumptions
Actuarial loss / (gain) arising from changes in demographic assumptions
Actuarial loss / (gain) arising on account of exprience changes

Closing defined benefit obligation

Changes in the fair value of assets in case of Gratuity representing reconciliation of opening and
closino balances thereof:
Opening fair value of plan assets
Employer Contribulions
Amount not recognised due to Asset limit (P Y)
Equitable Fund transfer in

lnterest on plan asets
Expected relurn on plan assets not included in the interest income
Actual return on plan assets less interest on plan assets
Benefit paid
Closing fair value of plan assets

Acturial assumption:
Discount rate
Salary escalation

Profit & Loss Account Expense
Current service cost
lnteresl on net defined benefit liability / (assets)
(Gains) / losses on setllement
Closing fair value of plan assets

Reconcilation of Net Liablity / Asset
Opening net delined benefit liabilty / (asset)

Expense charged to profit & ioss account
Amount recognized outside profit & loss account
Employer contributions
Closing fair value of plan assets

Movement in Benefit Obligations
Opening net defined benefit obligation
Currenl Serice Cost
lnteresl on defined benefit obligation
Remeasuremenls due to:
Actuarial loss / (gain) arising from change in [inancial assumptions
Actuarial loss / (gain) arising from changes in demographic assumptions
Actuarial loss / (gain) arising on account of exprience changes
Benefil paid
Closjng fair value of plan assets

2021-2022 (Rs. 2020.2021 (Rs.ln
In lakhs) lakhs)

6277. 34 74
4.87 2 93
:5 24 ',t 48

72.87. 39.15

W
(Rs. ln lakhs) lakhs)

350
056
o24

5,36

(0 16)

4.14

535

036
(0 35)

5.36

056
(0 13)

0-43

6 730k
50/o

(1 85)
043
019

(1.221

350
056
o24

(0 16)

4.14
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Sensitivity analysis
Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial assumptions, holding olher assumptions constant, would have
affected the defined

movement are no
other changes in market conditions at the reporling date ln praclice, generally it does not occur When we change one variable, it aifects to
others ln calculating the sensitivity, project unit credit method at the end of the reporting period has been applied

adjuslments on plan liabililies and
assets are not readily available and hence not disclosed The expected relurn on plan assets is as furnished by the Acfuary appoinled by lhe
Company

Noto 22 : Finance Cost

Particulars 2021-2022 (Rs. 2020-2021 (Rs.ln
ln lakhsl lakhsl

lnterest Expense
Bank lnterest
MSME lnterest

Total 0,68 0.61

Note 23 : Other expenses

Particulars
2021.2022(Rs. 2020-2021 (Rs.ln

ln lakh6) lakhs)

Electricity Charges
Labour charges for Manufacturing
Repairs :

(i) To Machinery
(ii) To Building
(iil) To Others

Printing and Stalionery
Rates and taxes
lnsurance
Travelling Expenses
Conveyance
Telephone Expenses
Carriage and Freight
Management Consultancy Fees
Legal and Professional Fees
Auditors Remuneration
Cash Discount
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation
Waler Charges
Vehicle Expenses
Sales Tax Expenses
Security Charges
Filing Fees
lospection Charges
Loss on sale of fixed assets
Miscellaneous Expenses
Commission on sales
lnput GST Disallowed
Bad Debts
Provision for Doubtful Debts
Debit Bal written off
Credit Bal written off

For Related party transaction Refer Note No 30

Auditor's Remuneration consists of:

Particulars

Statutory Audit Fees
Taxation and Other Matlers

0 6'1

001

13 49
16 48

, (0.3{)
lsi:90 175,03

2A21-2022 (Rs. 2o2o-2o21 (Rs.ln

323
119
440
061
248
269
197
471
1 't6

19 63
57 24
687
'1 58
096
023
036
035
264

14 99
008
005

156

0,09
935
657
006

Total

\JRY

cI"IASIIRTD
Atc0uiliAriIS

As at 3lst M^rc.h 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
I nc rease Decrease lncrease Dec rease

niscoilnl rAlA / 1 o/" movFmcnt\ . Gratililv t,tt ,d\ 14 60 r/n 53\ 064
Future salaru orowth (1olo movement) - Gratuitv 14 80 11 2 60) 065 ro 551

For year
endedThe expected maturitv analvsis is as follows :

For year
ended
31.3.2022 31.3.202'l

FYnpclc.l hpnafils for vper 1 oo7 564
Fvna.fa.l hanafile f^r \/prr, noq ?IF.3

ExDected benefils for vear 3 00s 209
Fxnecfe.l benefits for vear 4 010 580
Fvnaclp.J hanafits for vper 5 o10 3Bl
trynanla.l hanafila f^r varr A en.l rh^va 3Ri

MUMBAI
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Gramos Chemicals lndia Private Limited
Nqtgs fglmi!q pqrt qt fil4nqia! stalsments for ths period ended March 31, 2021

Nots 24 :Value Of lmports Calculated On CIF Basis

Particulars

Value of lmports calculated on C.l.F.basis
Raw Materials

Note 25 :Expenditure ln Foreign Currency

Particulars

Expenditrrre in foreign currency (Travel)

Not€ 26 :Valus Of Exports Calculated On FOB Value

Particularg

F.O.B.Value of Exports

Note 27 : Earnings Per Share

Particularg

Net Profit available to Equity Shareholders (Rs ln Lakhs)
Total number oF Equity Shares (Face value of Rs 1 00/- each fully paid up)
Weighled No of Equity Shares
Basic Earnings per Share (in Rupees)
Diluted No of Equily Shares
Diluted Earnings per Share (in Rupees)

20u.2a22 (Ra; 2020-2021 (Rs.tn
ln lakh6) __lakhs)

Nit Nit

$u$BAl



Gramos Chemicals lndia Private Limited

28 Ageing Schedule for Trade Payables

Accrued expenses

Particulars Outstandins for followine oeriods from due date of pavments#

2-3 Yrs More than 3 YrsNot Due Less than t Vr L-2Yrs

I) MSME 32.69 7.31

ll) Others 93.02 r30.21 18.33 (0.le) 0.28 241.65

lll) Disputed dues - MSME

lV) Disouted dues - Others

Net trade payables 281.65

Particulars Outstandins for followins periods from due date of pavments#

2-3 Yrs More than 3 Yrs TotalNot Due Less than 1 vr l-2 Yrs

I) MSME 1,8 27 19.90 38.16

ll) Others 33 02 30,91 (1.00) (0.3s) 0,35 62 93

lll) Disputed dues - MSME

lV) Disputed dues - Others

Accrued

Net trade pavables 101.09

29 Ageing Schedule for Trade receivables

Less : Allowance for doubtful trade receivables

Particulars Outstandins for following periods from due date of payments#

Not Due

Less than 6

months
6 months-
1 vear 1-2 vears 2-3 years

More than
3 years Total

24.65835 6.79 030 {0.23) {0.23} -0 02 31,27

l) Undisputed trade receivables -
considered goods

ll) Undisputed trade receivables -
which have significant increase in

credit risk

iii) undisputed trade receivables -

credit impaired

iv) Disputed trade receivables

considered good

v) Disputed trade receivables - which

have sisnificant increase in credit risk

vi) Disputed trade receivables - credit

i m D aired
0.30

Trade receivables 30.97

Ageing Schedule for Trade receivables

Outstandins for following periods from due date of payments#Particulars

TotalNot Due

Less than 6

months

6 months-
I vear 1-2 vears 2-3 years

More than
3 years

t7.93 2.50 r.73 72.99
l) Undisputed trade receivables -
considered eoods 50.83

000

ll) Undisputed trade receivables -
which have significant increase in

credit risk

iii) undisputed trade receivables -

credit impaired
iv) Disputed trade receivables

considered good

v) Disputed trade receivables - which

have significant increase in credit risk

vi) Disputed trade receivables - credit

impaired

MUMBAI
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Gramos Chemicals lndia Private [imited

30 Disclosure of Ratios :

As at March
3110312022

As at March
3tl03l202t

Ratios

a Current Ratio

0.64 1..57= Current Assets/Current Liabilities

b Debt Equitv Ratio

= (Short Term Debt+Long Term Debt+Other Fixed Payments)/

Shareholder's Equitv
0.00 0.00

c Debt Service Coverage Ratio

0.00 0.00= Net Operating lncome/ Debt Service

Return on Equitv Ratiod

= Net lncome/ Shareholders Equity (0.0e) o.32

e I nventory Turnover Ratio

15.36 12.97= Cost of Goods Sold/ Average lnventory

f Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio

1.2.69 6,28= Net Credit sales/ Average Accounts Receivable

a
b Trade Payable Turnover Ratio

0.00 21,.67= Credit Purchases/ Average Accounts Payable

h Net Capital Turnover Ratio
12.BB(7.26l,= Net Sales/ Working Capital

Net Profit Ratio
(0.12) 0.35= Net Profit/ Net Sales

j Return on Capital Employed
(1.73) 7.OO= Earnings Before lnterest and Tax/ Capital Employed

k Return on lnvestment
0.04 (0.s0)= Net Return on lnvestment/ Cost of lnvestment

t{tutfiBAl



Gramos Chemlcals lndia Prlvate Llmited

Note:31. Related Partv Dlrclosures, as requlred bV lnd AS 24 "Relates Party Dlsclosures", are given below :

a) Relatlonshlp:
l. Ultlmate Holdlng CompanV I

Chembond Chemicals timited

ll. Holding company :

Phiroze Sethna Private Limlted

lll. Fellow Assoclate and Fellow SubsldlarV Companles r

Chembond Material Technologies Private Limited

Chembond Biosciences Limited

Chembond Polymers and Materials Limited

Chembond Water Teclrnologies Limited

Chembond Calvatis lndustrial Hygiene Systems Limited

Chembond Distribution timited

iv. l(€y Management Pe.sonnel and thela relatlves {KMP)
KeV Management Personnel :

Mr sameer V shah

Mr Nirnral V Shah

Mrs Rashmi Gavli

Mr Sharad Wacle
Mr Aspi Godrej

Relatlves:

Padma V shah, Dr shilpa S shah,Raunaq shah,Amrita s shah,shashank (Amrita Husband), Malika S shah, Mamta N, shah, Alpana 5 Shah,lyoti Mehta,Rahil

Shah,KshitijaShah,sameerL Gavli,sunitat Gavli,RatiM Tipnis,NupurS Gavli,TusharM Tipnis,YogitaTusharTipnls,PrashantL Gavli,Pallavis Wakaskar,Mina

Ghelani,Kalyanji Ghelani,Kanta chelani,Jayant / Madhusudan,Rekha / sudha.

Entltles over which Kev Mangement Personnel a.e able to exerclse lnlluence :

Ealu lnvestment Services Pvt Ltd

Bullows lndla Private Llmlted

CcL opto Electronics Private Limited

Finor Piplal Chemicals Limited

S and N Venturs Pvt Ltd

GT( lntermediates Private Limited

Visan Holdings and Financial services Prlvate Limited

oriano clean Energy Private Limited

Chembond Clean Water Technologies Ltd

CCL Pro.luct Limited

The following transactions were carried out with related parties ln the ordinary course of business

31.03.2022

KMPUltlmate
Hnldlna

Holdlng
Fellow

suhsldlerv
KMP

Ultimate
Holdinp

Holding
Fellow

subsidlarvDescrlptlon of the nature of transactlonr

79 42

UR c

043

o23

058

001

188 3s

sJ 24

005

72 60

251

093

002

641

010

10,39

120

15 55

o24

oa1

43 83

o47

2.19

197

57 24

252

147

L3 32

o62

9.22

4s 4a

327 04

26 tt

L32

011

80 30

148 84

//

sale of Goods
Phiroze Sethna Private Limlted

Chembond Material Technologies Pvt Ltd

Chembond Clean Water Technologies Ltd

Sale of consumables
chembond Material Technologies Pvt Ltd

Reimbursement Of Expenses

Chembond Material Technologies Pvt Ltd

chembond chemlcals Ltd

Phiroze Sethna Private Limited

ManaBement Fees paid

Phiroze Sethna Private Limited

Rent Recelved
Phiroze sethna Private Limited

Chembond Material Technologies Pvt Ltd

lnterest Recelved

Phiroze Sethna Private Limited

Relmbursement Of lncome
Chembond Material TechnoloBies Pvt Ltd

Purchase of Goods
Phiroze Sethna Private Limited

chembond chemicals Limited

chembond Material Technologies Pvt Ltd

Purchase of Flxed Assets

Phiroze Sethna Private Llmited

chembond chemicals Limited

chembond Material Technologles Pvt Ltd

Purchase of consumbale lteams
Phiroze Sethna Private Limited

chembond Chemicals Limited

Trade Payables

Phiroze sethna Private Limited
chembond Material Technologies Pvt Ltd

chembond chemicals Ltd

consultancv Pald
ccL Products LLC

MUMBAI



Gramos Chemicals lndia Private Limited

32 Contingent liabilities and commitments (To the extent not provided for)

(i) Contingent llabilitles

(a) Liabilities disputed - appeals filed with respect to
lncome Tax (TDS)
Sales Tax

Gujarat Value Added tax

(ii) Counler Guaranlees given by Company for Bank Guarnatees issued

(iil) Capital Commitments
Estimated amounts of contracts remaining to be executed on
capital account and not provided for (net of advances) 954 968

33 Financial instruments - Fair values and rlsk management
A. Accounting classification and fair values

The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities, including their levels in the fair value hierarchy lt does not
include fair value information for financial assets and financial liabilities not measured at fair value if the carrying amount is a reasonable approximation of fair value

As at31 March2022
Carrvinq amount Fair value

Fair value
through

profit and

Falr value through
other

comprehensive

Amotised Cost Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 TotalParticu la rs

20 25

30 97

20 25

427 98

30 97

427 98 427 98

Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents (lnclLrding other
bank balances)
lnvestments
- Mutual Funds
- Equity Shares (Quoted)
- Equity Shares (Unquoted)
- Preference shares and bonds
Trade and other receivables
Loans
Other financial assets

427 98

TOTAL 427 98 51 21 479 427.98
Financial liahllitles
Long term borrowings (lncluding current
maturity of Lonq term borrowings)
Shorl term borrowings
Trade and olher pavables

Other financial liabilities
281 65 281 65

241 65 241 65

As at 31 March 2021

Carrvino amount Fair value
Fair value
through

profit and

Falr value through
other

comprehensive

Amotised Cost Total 1 Level 2 Level 3 TotalPartic ulars

28 35

441 93

61 49

44't 93 441 93

Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents (lncluding other
bank balances)
lnvestments
- Mulual Funds
- Equity Shares (Quoled)
- Equity Shares (Unquoted)
- Preference shares and bonds
Trade and oiher receivables
Loans
C)ther financial assets

44't 93

28 35

61 49

441 93OTAI 441 93 89 84
Finanrlel liahililias
Long term borrowings (lncluding current
maiuritV of Lonq ierm borrowinqs)
Short term borrowlnqs
Trade and other pavables

Other financial liabillties
101 09 101 09

101 09 101 09TOTAL

Fair values for financial instruments carried at amortised cost
liabilities have not been disclosed separately

MUMBAI
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B Measurement of falr values

lnd AS 107, 'Financial lnstrument - Disclosure' requires classification of the valuation method of linancial instruments measured at fair valLre in the Balance Sheet,
using a three level fair-value-hierarchy (which reflects the significance of inputs used in the measurements) The hierarchy gives the highest priority to un-adJusted
quoted prices rn active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and lowest priority to un-observable inputs (Level 3 measurements) Fair
value of derivative financial assets and liabilities are estimated by discounting expected future contractual cash flows using prevailing market interest rate curves
The three levels of the fair-value-hierarchy under lnd AS 107 are described below:
Level 1; Heirarchy includes financial jnslruments measured using quoted prjces

Level 2: The fair value of fjnancial instruments that are not traded in an active market are determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of
observable market data and rely as little as possrble on entity specific estimates lf all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the
instrument is included in level 2

Level 3. lf one or more of the significant inputs are not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3 e g unlisled equity securities

Transfers between Levels
There are no transfers betweeen the levels

C. Financial risk management
The Company's activities expose jt to Credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk

i. Risk management framework

Risk Management is an integral part of the Company's plans and operations The Company's board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and
oversight of the Company risk management framework The board of directors is responsible for developing and monitoring the Colnpany risk management policies
The audit committee oversees how management monitors compliance with the Company's risk management policies and procedures, and reviews the adequacy of
the risk management framework in relation to the risks faced by the Company The audit committee is assisted rn its oversight role by internal audit lnternal audit
undertakes both regular and ad hoc reviews of risk management controls and procedures, the results of which are reported to the audit committee

ii. Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises
principally from the Company's receivables from customers and investments in debt securlties, cash and cash equivalents, mutual funds, bonds etc

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure

Trade and other receivables

Credit risk is the risk of possible default by the counter party resulting in a financial loss
The Company manages credit risk through various internal policies and procedures setforth for effective control over credil exposure These are managed by way of

Based on prior experience and an assessment of the current economic environment, management believes that sufficient provision is mad for credit risk wherever
credit is extended to customers

Cash and cash equivalents
Credit risk from balances with banks is managed by the Company's treasury department in accordance with the Company's policy lnvestment of surplus funds are

Other than trade and other receivables, the Company has no other financial assets that are past due but not impaired

iii. Liquldity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as lhey become due The Company manages its liquidity risk by ensuring,

as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring

unacceptable losses or risk to the Company's reputation

The Company has obtained fund and non-fund based working capital lines from various banks The Company also constantly monilors funding options available in

the debt and capital markets with a view to maintaining financial flexibility

iv. Market risk

Market risk is the risk of loss of future earnings, fatr values or future cash flows that may result from adverse changes in market rates and prices (such as interest

rates, foreign currency exchange rates ) Market risk is attributable to all market risk-sensitive financial instruments, all foreign currency receivables and payables

and all short term and long{erm debt The Company is exposed to market risk primarily related to foreign exchange rate risk, interest rate risk and the market value

of its investments Thus, the Company's exposure to market risk is a function of investing and borrowing activities and revenue generating and operating activitles in

foreign currencies

a) Currencv risk

The Compnay is exposed to currency risk to the extenl that there is a mismatch between the currencies in which sales, purchase, and other expenses are

denominatedandthefunctional currencyoftheCompany Thefunctional curTencyoftheCompanyislndianRupees(lNR) Thecurrenciesinwhichthese
transactions are primarily denominated are EURO and USD

Htut$BAl



Exposure to currencv risk
The summary quantitative data about the Company's exposure lo currency rlsk as reported to the management of the Company is as follows:

The Company has enlered into forward contracts to hedge the foreign currency risks arising from amounls designated in foreign currency The counter party to such
forward contract is a bank Fonarard contracts outstanding at the year end are:

currency tff;::i," As at3'tto3t2o22

Foreign Currency lndian Currency

As at 3'11312021

Foreion
ln0tan L;urrencv

uurrencv
USD

Foreign Currency Exposures at the year end
b not hedged by derivative instruments:

US Dollars
Euro
US Dollars

As at3110312022

Foreign Currency lndian Currency

As at311312021
Foreion

lndlan L;urrencv(:rtrrencv

Buy

Buy
Buy
Sell

000
000
0,00

000
000
000

000
000
000

000
000
000

2020-2021

(Rs ln lakhs)

Tax Reconcilialion
The income lax expense consists of the
followings:
Pariiculars
Current lncome Tax
Deferred Tax Expense

Tax expense for the year

Reconciliation of tax expense and the
accounling profit multiplied by lndia's tax

(b) Rate
Profit before income tax expense
lndian slatutory lncome tax rate
Expected lncome Tax expenses
Part A
Tax effect of amounts which are not
deductible (allowable) in calculaling taxable
lncome:
lncome exempt from income taxes
Additional allowances/deduction
Transition gain
Others
Current Tax (A)

Part B

Deferred Tax Effect at the rate of:

Depreciation
lnvestmenis at Fair Value
Gratuity
MAT Credil
Other Deferred tax Asset
Provision for Doubtful Debts

Deferred Tax (B)

As per our report of even date attached
For Kastury & Talati
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No, 104908W

bl lnterest rate risk

lnterestrateriskistheriskthatthefairvalueorfuturecashflowsofafinancial instrumentwill fluctuatebecauseofchangesinmarketinterestrates lnvestment
committee manages and constantly reviews the interest rate movements in lhe market This risk is mitigated by the Company by investing the funds in
varioustenors depending on the liquidity needs of the Company The Company's exposures to interest rate risk is not signiftcant

34

(a)

2021-2022

(Rs, ln lakhs)

000
644
319

58 19
(3 10)

963 55 09

(58 30)
862
003

3 19 1449
3.19 (35.17)

336 59
27 82%

93 36

16 69%
613
469
o24

(7 82\

16 69%
486
(9 35)
018
441

(83 62)
27 82%

3.20 (3.20)
6.44 (3.10)

Tax Expense (A+B) 963 55 09

35 The previous year figures have been regrouped, reallocaled or reclassified wherever necessary to conform to current year classification and presentation

Siqnature to Notes 1 to 35

on behalf of the Board of Directors

S.K.Wagle
Director
Din: 00371023

'fu/4^CA Dhiren P Talati
Partner
Membership No 4'1867

Mumbai, 30th April'2022
Aspi Godrej
Director

Din : 00371 135
uRr

CHARTTil[D
ANTSACCOUNT
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Sameer V. Shah
Director

Din:00105721

t4-s"
Rashmi S. Gavli
Director

Din:08001649


